
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, March 10, 2015 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
        Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias                          John Palacio                               Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

  Vice President                                  President                                     Secretary /  
                    Superintendent 
 
             Rob Richardson                            Valerie Amezcua     José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.  
                    Member          Clerk                 Member       
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                         1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE MARCH 10, 2015 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 

 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 
 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT:  Early Learning Specialist 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT:  Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

 

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:  SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 

          Bargaining Units 

                            Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 

       District Negotiator 

 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  



HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 
Individual High School Ambassadors are allowed three-minutes to address the Board on school reports. 

 Chavez – Fallin Akbari; Saddleback – Giselle Cervantes; Segerstrom – Geovanna Medel; 

Valley – Leilani McDaniel 

 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 Anthony Solis, 3rd Grade Student at Pio Pico Elementary School, Named Recipient of 

Association of California School Administrators Region 17 Every Student Succeeding Award 

Blake Smith, Valley High School Teacher, Represented the Angels at the 2014 All Star Game 

in Minnesota 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or 

non-agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Minutes - February 24, 2015 

 

1.2 Orange County Department of Education Second Quarter Site Review Report on Williams 

Settlement Legislation for Fiscal Year 2014-15 

 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

1.4 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-

Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 

Trips 

 

1.5 Approval of Ethnic Studies Course for High School Students 

 

1.6 Approval of Ratification of Consultant Agreement between Dr. Anthony P. Mazzaferro and 

Special Projects for February 25, 2015 through March 4, 2015 

 

1.7 Approval of Consultant Agreement between Panjive Steel Drum Entertainment and Carr 

Intermediate School for April 1, 2015 

 

 

 

 

 



1.8 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Imagine Learning for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.9 Ratification of Approval of Agreement between Padres Unidos and Garfield Elementary 

School for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.10 Adoption of Current K-5 Curriculum for Physical Education Course of Study 

 

1.11 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of February 11, 2015 through February 

23, 2015 

 

1.12 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.13 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools 

and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.14 Approval of Consultant Agreement for Training in New Reclassification Procedures for 

Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.15 Approval of Consultant Agreement for Mental Health Counseling Services for 2014-15 

School Year 

 

1.16 Approval of Consultant Agreement for Mental Health Counseling Services for 2014-15 

School Year 

 

1.17 Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding Increase with California School Climate, 

Health, and Learning Survey System Regional Center Agency of WestEd for California 

Healthy Kids Survey for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.18 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with the California School Climate, Health, and 

Learning Survey System Regional Center Agency of WestEd for California Healthy Kids 

Survey for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.19 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period 

of February 11, 2015 through February 24, 2015 

 

1.20 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of February 11, 2015 

through February 24, 2015 

 

1.21 Authorization to Utilize Western States Contracting Alliance Price Agreement for Cellular 

Services Districtwide with Verizon Wireless, Under E-Rate for 2015-16 Fiscal Year 

 

 



1.22 Authorization to Award Contract for Managed Internet Services Districtwide to Foothills 

Education and Technology Partnership, Under E-Rate 

 

1.23 Approval of Internet Service Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for 

Fiscal Year 2015–16 

 

1.24 Approval of Consultant Agreement with Leadership Laboratories, Inc., for Period of March 

11, 2015 through June 30, 2015 

 

1.25 Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for Rayburn Corporation 

 

1.26 Approval to Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 New Building and Sitework – 

Lath & Plaster, Drywall, and Painting at Wilson Elementary School Under Overcrowding 

Relief Grant Program 

 

1.27 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Replacement of Fencing at 

Monte Vista Elementary School 

 

1.28 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Heating, Ventilation, and Air 

Conditioning at Monte Vista Elementary School 

 

1.29 Approval of Revised Job Description: Director of Certificated Personnel 

 

1.30 Approval of Revised Job Description: Executive Director of Human Resources 

 

1.31 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 

Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 District Wide Parent Engagement Strategies 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Certification of Second Interim Financial Status (Positive) 

 

3.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Wide Area Network Services Districtwide to Sunesys, 

Inc., Under E-Rate 

 

4.0 Authorization to Renew Contract for Various Telecommunication and Internet Access 

Services Districtwide with AT&T, Under E-Rate for 2015-16 Fiscal Year 

 

5.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Installation of Structured Cabling System and Network 

Equipment to Federal Technology Solutions, Inc., Under E-Rate Districtwide 

 

6.0 Approval of the Agreement to Indemnify, Waive, and Release Successor Agency to the 

Former Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Santa Ana Regarding Retro-Active 

Pass-Through Obligations 

 

7.0 Approval of Consultant Agreement with American Mechanical Plumbing Engineering 

 

8.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package 504 New Construction Two-Story 

Classroom Building at Saddleback High School Under Emergency Repair Program 

 

9.0 Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator of Technology Integration Services 

 

 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES  
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy.  (Board Bylaw 9312) 

10.0 Board Policy (BP) 6145.2 – Athletics Competition (Revised:  First Reading) 

 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

March 24, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 10, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Anthony Solis, 3rd Grade Student at Pio Pico Elementary School, 

Named Recipient of Association of California School Administrators 
Region 17 Every Student Succeeding Award 

 
ITEM:  Recognition 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
     
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize Anthony Solis, 3rd grade student at Pio Pico 
Elementary School, for receiving the Association of California School Administrators (ACSA) 
Region 17 Every Student Succeeding Award.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
ACSA’s Every Student Succeeding program honors students who exceed high expectations and 
the educators who support them along the way.  The purpose of this award is to honor students at 
all grade levels who have succeeded, against all odds, beyond expectations or simply won the 
hearts of the administrators and other educators who helped them achieve their goals.  One 
student from each region is honored. 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Recognize Anthony Solis, 3rd grade student at Pio Pico Elementary School, Named Recipient of 
ACSA Region 17 Every Student Succeeding Award. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 10, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Blake Smith, Valley High School Teacher, Represented the Angels at 

the 2014 All Star Game in Minnesota 

 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

    

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize Blake Smith, Valley High School teacher, for 

being selected to represent the Angels at the 2014 All Star Game on July 15, 2014 at Target Field 

in Minnesota. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Teachers are classroom all-stars that make a difference in the lives of students and their 

communities. Blake Smith works to improve the lives of everyone around him and ensures 

students have the same opportunities as others around them.  For his commitment to the students 

of the Santa Ana Unified School District, Blake Smith should be recognized and celebrated for 

his great accomplishment.  

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recognize Blake Smith, Valley High School teacher, for being selected to represent the Angels 

at the 2014 All Star Game on July 15, 2014 at Target Field in Minnesota. 

 

 

JA/dp 



  Minutes Book Page 561 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

February 24, 2015 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 4:58 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Amezcua and Mr. Richardson. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Ms. Miller, and Dr. Rodriguez.  Mr. Dixon was absent from 

Board meeting. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 4:58 p.m. to consider 

student discipline, personnel matters, and negotiations. 

 

Ms. Iglesias arrived at 5:05 p.m., during Closed Session. 

 

Mr. Hernández arrived at 5:25 p.m., during Closed Session. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:04 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Damian Cortez, 

fifth-grade student at Pio Pico Elementary School. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 562                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 24, 2015 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to appoint Wes Kriesel to the position of 

Coordinator of Student Achievement. 
 

Moved: Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ___ __ Richardson ___X__ Hernández ______ 

 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Iglesias ___X__ Amezcua ______ Richardson ______ Hernández ______ 

 

Ayes:  Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ Amezcua __X___ Richardson ___X__ Hernández ______ 

 

Noes:  Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ______ Richardson ______ Hernández ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___4__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ___1__  

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Kelli R. Levanger to the 

position of Lead Internal Auditor. 
 

Moved: Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ___ __ Richardson ___X__ Hernández ______ 

 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Iglesias ___ __ Amezcua ___X__ Richardson ______ Hernández ______ 

 

Ayes:  Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ Amezcua __X___ Richardson ___X__ Hernández ___X__ 

 

Noes:  Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ______ Richardson ______ Hernández ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  

 

 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

 

Century – Susana Munguia; Godinez – Paloma Dueñas; Griset Academy – Denyse Paredes; 

Middle College - Pablo Jimenez; Santa Ana – Hanna Galvan 

 

Students’ provided highlights to the Board of current events, information, and 

activities at their respective school sites. 

 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 

Orange County Law Enforcement Explorer Advisor Association (OCLEEAA) – Police 

Explorer Graduation 

 

Dr. Hector Rodriguez, Chief of School Police recognized SAUSD students who 

graduated from the Explorer program. 

 

Certificated Employee of the Month for February 2015, Marleen Wallstedt 

 

Mrs. Longacre, Jackson Elementary Principal introduced Ms. Marleen Wallstedt. 

Ms. Wallstedt was selected as the Certificated Employee of the month of February 

because of her high expectations and ability to effectively teach all students, 

regardless of challenges they have endured before landing in her class. 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 563 

Minutes 

February 24, 2015 

 

Classified Employee of the Month for February 2015, Marco Melgar 

 

Mrs. Longacre, Jackson Elementary Principal introduced Mr. Marco Melgar. Mr. 

Melgar was selected as the Classified Employee of the month of February because of 

the quality of his work in maintaining a safe, clean, and orderly campus. 

 

Coach Jeffrey Watts of Segerstrom High School Received 500th Win in His Coaching 

History with the Segerstrom Varsity Girls’ Basketball Team 

 

Mr. McCulloch, Segerstrom High School Principal introduced Mr. Jeffrey Watts 

who was acknowledged for the success of his 500th win. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 

Dr. Miller opened his report with a brief update on the continued LCAP All Eyes 

on Learning Parent meetings.  He thanked the Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation 

for facilitating a field trip for 450 students to Cinemark Century Stadium 25 in 

Orange to see the movie Spare Parts.  Dr. Miller mentioned that the Santa Ana High 

School Jazz Ensemble performed for educational leaders at the Education Research 

and Development Institute Conference in Newport Beach. He concluded his report by 

announcing Read Across America Day on Monday, March 2, 2015. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mario Cervantes and Paul Zive addressed the Board related to Class Size 

Reduction at Willard Intermediate School. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

 

1.4 Approval of Consultant Agreement between Kaplan K12 Learning Services, LLC 

and Saddleback High School for February 25, 2015 through May 31, 2015 

 

1.12 Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Contract with 

NexusIS, Inc., for Purchase of Networking Equipment Supplies Districtwide 

 

1.13 Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Contract with 

Xerox, Inc., for the Lease of High Speed Duplication Equipment for 

Publications 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Minutes - February 10, 2015 

 

1.2 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

 



Minutes Book Page 564                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 24, 2015 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

 

1.5 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with WestEd and S.D. Bechtel, Jr. 

Foundation for Evaluation and Technical Assistance of Math in Common 

 

1.6 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

January 28, 2015 through February 10, 2015 

 

1.7 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 

1.8 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 

School Year 

 

1.9 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of January 28, 2015 through February 10, 2015 

 

1.10 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

January 28, 2015 through February 10, 2015 

 

1.11 Approval of Disposal of Used Vehicles 

 

1.14 Adoption of Resolution 14/15-3046 - Proclaiming March 2 – 6, 2015, as 

National School Breakfast Week 

 

1.15 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

 

1.16 Approval of Revised Job Description: Assistant Director of Information 

Technology 

 

1.17 Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3044 – Authorization of a Board Members’ 

Absence from Board Meetings 

 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.4 Approval of Consultant Agreement between Kaplan K12 Learning Services, LLC 

and Saddleback High School for February 25, 2015 through May 31, 2015 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the consultant agreement between Kaplan K12 Learning Services, LLC 

and Saddleback High School for February 25, 2015 through May 31, 2015. 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 565 

Minutes 

February 24, 2015 

 

1.12 Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Contract with 

NexusIS, Inc., for Purchase of Networking Equipment Supplies Districtwide 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to utilize the California Multiple Award Schedule Contract 

No. 3-09-70-0163AE with NexusIS, Inc., for the purchase of network equipment 

and supplies. 

 

1.13 Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Contract with 

Xerox, Inc., for the Lease of High Speed Duplication Equipment for 

Publications 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to utilize the California Multiple Award Schedule Contract 

No. 3-01-36-0030A with Xerox, Inc., for the lease of high speed duplication 

equipment for Publications. 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

California Office to Reform Education Overview 

 

Dr. Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning provided an 

overview of continual accountability on both the academic and social emotional 

needs of students and flexibility of funding to support key priorities. 

 

University of California/California State University Minimum Course A-G 

Requirements 

 

Ms. Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education provided information 

on graduation requirements. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND REQUIREMENTS THROUGH THE US 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND THROUGH ASSOCIATION WITH OTHER CALIFORNIA OFFICE 

TO REFORM EDUCATION DISTRICTS 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, to 

affirm their prior request of the U.S. Department of Education to renew the 

waiver of the NCLB requirements for the 2015-18 school years. 

 

3.0 APPROVAL OF ADVANCED PLACEMENT COMPUTER SCIENCE A COURSE FOR HIGH SCHOOL 

STUDENTS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the Advanced Placement Computer Science A course for high school 

students. 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 566                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 24, 2015 

 

4.0 APPROVAL OF ETHNIC STUDIES COURSE FOR HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS 

 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 3-2, 

Ms. Amezcua and Mr. Hernández dissenting, to table this item until March 10, 

2015. 

 

5.0 APPROVAL OF SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING, ART, AND MATH – CODING COURSE 

FOR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL STUDENTS 

 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, and Math – Coding course 

for intermediate school students. 

 

6.0 APPROVAL OF SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING, ART, AND MATH – DIGITAL 

MEDIA COURSE FOR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL STUDENTS 

 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, and Math – Digital Media 

course for intermediate school students. 

 

7.0 APPROVAL OF SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING, ART, AND MATH – SOFTWARE 

APPLICATIONS GOOGLE/MICROSOFT CERTIFICATION COURSE FOR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

STUDENTS 

 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, and Math – Software 

Applications Google/Microsoft Certification course for intermediate school 

students. 

 

8.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF PART II 2014-15 CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION FOR FUNDS 

TO CALIFORNIA STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, the 

approval for submission to the California State Department of Education the 

2014-15 Consolidated Application (ConApp), Part II for funding categorical 

aid programs. 

 

9.0 APPROVAL OF FINAL SCHOOLWIDE SINGLE PLANS FOR STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT FOR 

2014-15 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, Ms. 

Iglesias not present, to approve the final School-wide Single Plans for 

Student Achievement for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

10.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF REFRIGERATED DELIVERY 

TRUCKS FOR NUTRITION SERVICES TO INLAND KENWORTH US, INC. 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 4-0, 

Ms. Iglesias not present, to authorize staff to award a contract for the 

purchase of six refrigerated delivery trucks to Inland Kenworth US, Inc., 

pursuant to Bid No. 12-15. 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 567 

Minutes 

February 24, 2015 

 

11.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGREEMENT TO INDEMNIFY, WAIVE, AND RELEASE SUCCESSOR 

AGENCY TO THE FORMER COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA ANA 

REGARDING RETRO-ACTIVE PASS-THROUGH OBLIGATIONS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 4-0, 

Ms. Iglesias not present, to table this item until March 10, 2015. 

 

12.0 APPROVAL TO APPOINT THE SAUSD ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT-SCHOOL PERFORMANCE 

AND CULTURE AND APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, 

Ms. Iglesias not present, to approve the recommendation of Lucinda Pueblos, 

Assistant Superintendent, School Performance and Culture and approve the 

employment agreement with SAUSD. 

 

13.0 APPROVAL OF 2015 REPRESENTATIVES TO DELEGATE ASSEMBLY FOR CALIFORNIA SCHOOL 

BOARDS ASSOCIATION REGION 15 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve representatives Bonnie Castrey-Huntington Beach Union HSD, Jeff 

Cole-Anaheim City School District, Robert A. Singer-Fullerton Jt. Union HSD, 

and Dolores Winchell-Saddleback Valley USD to the Delegate Assembly for 

California School Boards Association (CSBA) Region 15. 

 

14.0 BOARD POLICY 3100 – BUDGET 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt the revised existing Board Policy 3100 – Budget. 

 

 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Ms. Iglesias 

 Attended the Valley High School Talent Show. 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 Attended the 2015 Winter Explorer Academy Graduation on Monday, February; 

 Announced his participation in Read Across America Day at Heroes 

Elementary School, Monday March 2, 2015; 

 Excited to announce that the Godinez Fundamental High School Boys Varsity 

Basketball team beat El Toro High School, 50 to 42 at the CIF playoff 

game this evening. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 568                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 24, 2015 

 

 ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned by Mr. Richardson at 8:50 p.m. in memory of Henry Segerstrom. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 10, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 





























































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 10, 2015 
 

Board Meeting   
 
TITLE: Orange County Department of Education Second Quarter Site 

Review Report on Williams Settlement Legislation for Fiscal Year 
2014-15 

  
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board the results of the Orange County 
Department of Education’s (OCDE) second quarter site review report for fiscal year 2014-15, 
pursuant to the Williams Settlement Legislation, as required by Education Code Section 
1240(2)(H).  To ensure compliance, the OCDE is charged with the responsibility to conduct site 
reviews at deciles 1-3 schools.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
School districts are required to report to the Board the overall findings for deciles 1-3 schools at 
a regularly scheduled meeting both quarterly and annual reports provided by the OCDE, pursuant 
to Williams Settlement Legislation.   
 
The OCDE has reviewed and completed the 2014-15 second quarter site review of schools in 
deciles 1-3.  There were 19 school site reviews conducted with respect to the safety, cleanliness, 
and adequacy of school facilities.  No deficiencies were reported. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DH:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



2014-15 Orange County Department of Education Second Quarter Site Review Report 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
Pursuant to the Williams Legislation, quarterly inspections at deciles 1-3 and QEIA schools are 
conducted.   
 
The Williams Legislation Second Quarter Site Review Report for the 2014-15 school year is as 
follows: 
 

• School Site Facility Reviews 
No site reviews were conducted. 
 

• Uniform Complaint Procedures (UCP) 
No complaints were filed during the period of July through September 2014. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DH:lr 
 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 10, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 
behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 
of the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 
 
 
 
 
DM:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



 
 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – March 10, 2015 

 
 

 

 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  
the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 
 

 
Esqueda 
Elementary 

 $700 Target Field Trip Grants 
Program 
Scholarship America 
Mrs. Kim Rice 
Program Manager  
Saint Peter, MN 
 

Field trip expenses 
for 7th and 8th 
grade students 
 

Greenville 
Fundamental 

 $718 Greenville PFO 
Mrs. Minh Vu 
Santa Ana 
 

Instructional 
supplies 

Kennedy 
Elementary 

 $3,750 
 

Kennedy PTA  
Ms. Rocio Guzman 
Santa Ana 
 

Field trip expenses 
and instructional 
supplies 

Lincoln 
Elementary 

 $1,000 Target Corporation 
Take Charge of Education 
Program 
Ms. Laysha Ward 
President, Community 
Relations 
Minneapolis, MN 
 

Student incentives 
and instructional 
supplies 

Lincoln 
Elementary 

 $1,973 Lincoln PTA 
Mrs. Maria Sedano 
Santa Ana 
 

Field trip expenses 
 
 

Martin 
Elementary 

 $700 Target Field Trip Grants 
Program 
Scholarship America 
Mrs. Kim Rice 
Program Manager  
Saint Peter, MN 
 

Field trip expenses 

Remington 
Elementary 

 $1,000 Target Corporation 
Ms. Dianna Landucci 
Minneapolis, MN 
 

Library books 

Thorpe 
Fundamental 

 $5,000 Thorpe PTA 
Mrs. Lupe Garibay 
Santa Ana 

Library books 
 
 
 

     

March 10, 2015 
donations 

 $14,841   

2015 Total 
donations 

$86,000 $100,841   



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 10, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 
 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of extended field trip(s) for the 

school(s) listed. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important components of student 

development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such 

trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of community resources, 

and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board believes that careful 

planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips involving out-of-state or 

overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is contingent upon national 

and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 
 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will 

provide 24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend 

the trip under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   
 

 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 
 

 

 

 

DM:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – March 10, 2015 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

February 19-22, 2015 

(Thursday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

Ratification 

 

Godinez Fundamental 

Boys CIF Wrestling 

Competition  Temecula 
High School 

Temecula 

 

$195.25 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

ASB & CIF 

funds) 

 

11 

 

2 

 

March 5-7, 2015 

(Thursday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

Ratification 

 

 

Santa Ana High School 

Boys CIF State 

Wrestling 

Championship 

Rabobank Arena 

Bakersfield 

 

$200.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

CIF funds) 

 

4 

 

3 

 

April 6-11, 2015 

(Monday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Santa High School 

NJROTC Educational 

Orienteering 

Moffett Field Air 

Base 

San Francisco 

 

 

$300.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

student) 

 

40 

 

4 

 

April 17-19, 2015 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Segerstrom High 

School 

Annual Kiwin’s 

District Convention 

Woodland Hills 

Marriott 

Woodland Hills  

 

 

$260.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

Kiwin’s Club 

funds) 

 

20 

 

2 

 

June 18-21, 2015 

(Thursday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Saddleback High 

School 

HOBY Leadership 

Conference  

Chapman University 

Orange 

 

 

$195.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

ASB funds) 

 

1 

 

1 

 

June 20-27, 2015 

(Saturday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Saddleback High 

School 

78th Annual Boys State 

Leadership Conference 

CSU 

Sacramento 

 

$420.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

General 

funds) 

 

1 

 

1 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

June 28-July 3, 2015 

(Sunday - Friday) 

 

 

 

 

Saddleback High 

School 

72nd Annual girls 

State Leadership 

Conference 

McKenna College 

Claremont 

 

 

$400.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

General 

funds) 

 

1 

 

1 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Godinez Fundamental High 

School’s wresting students to compete in the Boys CIF 

Wrestling Competition at Temecula High School in Temecula, 

California.  The trip will be February 19-22, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting for their 

wrestling students to compete in the Boys CIF Wrestling 

Competition. 

 

RATIONALE: The wrestlers have managed to maintain a high level of GPA 

and wrestle their way into an upper division of CIF wrestling.  

During the trip the students will wrestle at Temecula High 

School in hopes of reaching a high placing so they will be able 

to quality for Masters and could get them a scholarship for 

college. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 11 students and 2 chaperones (both certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $195.25 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: Fundraising and District CIF funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Godinez 

Fundamental High School’s wrestling students to compete in 

Boys CIF Wrestling Competition at Temecula High School in 

Temecula, California on February 19-22, 2015. 

. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
AR 6153.1 The Superintendent shall be authorized to approve an extended field trip under 

the following conditions: 

 

1. Determination of eligibility or invitation to participate in an event and 
the date of the event both occur between meetings of the Board of Education. 

2. Ratification will be requested of the Board of Education at the next 

scheduled meeting. 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School’s 

wresting students to compete in the CIF State Wrestling 

Championships at Rabobank Arena in Bakersfield, California.  

The trip will be March 5-7, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting for their wrestling students 

to compete in the CIF State Wrestling Championships in 

Bakersfield, California. 

 

RATIONALE: Four boys from Santa Ana High School will be attending the 

CIF State Wrestling Championships in Bakersfield.  This 

tournament showcases the best wrestlers in the state and is 

CIF’s most prestigious wrestling event in the country. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 4 students and 3 chaperones (1 certificated and 2 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $200.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: ASB and District CIF funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santa Ana 

High School’s wrestling students to compete in the CIF State 

Wrestling Championships at Rabobank Arena in Bakersfield, 

California on March 5-7, 2015. 

. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
AR 6153.1 The Superintendent shall be authorized to approve an extended field trip under 

the following conditions: 

 

1. Determination of eligibility or invitation to participate in an event and 
the date of the event both occur between meetings of the Board of Education. 

2. Ratification will be requested of the Board of Education at the next 

scheduled meeting. 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School’s 

NJROTC cadets to participate in the NJROTC Educational 

Orienteering trip at Moffett Federal Airfield in Mountain View, 

California and to visit San Francisco, California.  The trip will 

be April 6-11, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting for their NJROTC cadets 

to participate in the NJROTC Educational Orienteering trip to 

Moffett Federal Airfield in Mountain View, California and San 

Francisco, California. 

 

RATIONALE: The cadets will be visiting the San Francisco Bay area and stay 

on board a former United States Navy Base (Moffett Field).  

They will see various military and historical civilian 

establishments to include the USS Hornet, Naval Air Station 

Alameda, Moffett Federal Airfield, Alcatraz Federal Prison 

Museum, the Naval Post Graduate School, and the Presidio of 

Monterey. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 40 cadets and 4 chaperones (2 certificated and 2 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $300.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: Student and NJROTC funds if any student not able to cover 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santa Ana 

High School’s NJROTC cadets to participate in the NJROTC 

Educational Orienteering trip at Moffett Federal Airfield in 

Mountain View, California and to visit San Francisco, 

California on April 6-11, 2015. 

. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Segerstrom High School’s 

Kiwin’s Club members to participate in the Annual Kiwin’s 

District Convention at the Marriott in Woodland Hills, 

California.  The trip will be April 17-19, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting for their Kiwin’s Club 

students to participate in the Annual Kiwin’s District 

Convention in Woodland Hills, California. 

 

RATIONALE: The Kiwin’s District Convention is an annual event where all of 

the dedicated Kiwin members from the tri-state area will come 

together to celebrate the year’s accomplishments, meet fellow 

service members, and create life-long memories.  The three-day 

retreat will consist of amazing workshops, spectacular speakers, 

numerous awards, an unforgettable dance, and most importantly 

tons of Kiwin’s spirit.  Not only will members have an excellent 

time, they will obtain leadership skills, new friendships, and 

several new ideas that are applicable outside of Kiwin’s. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 20 students and 2 chaperones (both certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $260.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: Kiwin’s Club funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Segerstrom 

High School’s Kiwin’s Club members to participate in the 

Annual Kiwin’s District Convention at the Marriott in 

Woodland Hills, California on April 17-19, 2015. 

. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Saddleback High School to 

have one student participate in the Hugh O’Brien Youth 

(HOBY) Leadership Conference at Chapman University in 

Orange, California. The trip will be June 18-21, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Saddleback High School is requesting authorization for one 

student to participate in the HOBY Leadership Conference at 

Chapman University. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The HOBY Leadership Conference allows students to organize 

their leadership talents and apply them in becoming effective, 

ethical leaders in their home, school, and community.  Selected 

students participate in hands-on leadership activities, meet 

leaders in their state, and explore their own personal leadership 

skills while learning how to lead others and make a positive 

impact in their community. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Tisha More – HOBY 

representative). 

 

 

COSTS: $195 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: ASB funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Saddleback 

High School to have one student participate in the Hugh 

O’Brien Youth (HOBY) Leadership Conference at Chapman 

University in Orange, California on June 18-21, 2015. 

. 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for a Saddleback High School 

student to attend the 78
th
 Annual Boys State Leadership 

Conference at California State University (CSU), Sacramento.  

The trip will be on June 20-27, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Saddleback High School is requesting approval for 1 student to 

go to the 78
th
 Annual Boys State Leadership Conference in 

Sacramento, California. 

 

 

RATIONALE: One exceptional male delegate is selected to attend the 

conference at the end of his junior year.  This is a nationally 

recognized program with a mission for participants to learn 

about city, county, and state government structure and 

responsibilities. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Jess Lawson, conference trip 

supervisor at Leadership Conference). 

 

 

COSTS: $420.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for a Saddleback 

High School student to attend the 78
th
 Annual Boys State 

Leadership Conference at California State University, 

Sacramento on June 20-27, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for a Saddleback High School 

student to attend the 72
nd

 Annual Girls State Leadership 

Conference at McKenna College in Claremont, California.  The 

trip will be on June 28-July 3, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Saddleback High School is requesting approval for 1 student to 

attend to 72
nd

 Annual Girls State Leadership Conference at 

McKenna College in Claremont, California. 

 

 

RATIONALE: For 72 years, girls have traveled to the Girls State Leadership 

Conference, each summer in every state, to learn not only about 

the structure and responsibilities of state government, but also 

about themselves.  Delegates learn about the importance of 

meaningful participation on all levels: city, county, and state by 

living for a week as a self-governing citizen. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Valarie Hardy-program director at 

State Leadership Conference). 

 

 

COSTS: $400.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for a Saddleback 

High School student to attend the 72
nd

 Annual Girls State 

Leadership Conference at McKenna College in Claremont, 

California on June 28-July 3, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 10, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE:  Approval of Ethnic Studies Course for High School Students 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Curriculum and 

Instruction 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the Ethnic Studies course for high 

school students. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

This proposed Ethnic Studies course is designed to develop a balanced understanding of how 

race, ethnicity, nationality, and culture have shaped and continue to shape individuals and society 

in the United States. Further, it will prepare students to leave high school to enter college, career, 

and life with a solid understanding of historical trends and historical thinking.  

 

This course also helps develop academic skills in reading, analysis, and writing of historical 

narratives.  It gives students a broad opportunity to work with and understand the variety of 

perspectives that shapes the richness and complexity of the United States, California, and Santa 

Ana. 

 

The course currently meets the “G” requirement for University of California admissions. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the Ethnic Studies course for high school students. 

 

 

 
DM:EW:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5



Course Information 

Course Title:   Ethnic Studies    District Course #: 

Department:   Secondary Education Grade Level:    11 or 12 

Course Length:  Full Year     Subject Area:   College Preparatory Elective  

(Two semesters)           “G” Credit–History/Social Science 

 

Prerequisites:      Recommended, but not required, that Modern World History be taken prior to this 

course. 

Course Description 

This Ethnic Studies course aims to educate students to be politically, socially, and economically conscious 

about their personal connections to local and global histories. By studying the histories of race, ethnicity, 

nationality, and culture, students will cultivate respect and empathy for individuals and solidarity with groups 

of people locally, nationally and globally so as to foster active social engagement and community building. 

Honoring the historical legacy of social movements and mass struggles against injustice, including the 

establishment of ethnic studies programs in public schools and university curricula, this course aims to provide 

an emancipatory education that will inspire students to critically and pro-actively engage in self-determination 

and seek social justice for all. 

Through historical documents and historical interpretations (both print and film), students will be able to (1) 

discuss their identities, including race, ethnicity, culture, and nationality, (2) describe the ways in which these 

categories are socially constructed and how they affect students’ lives and the lives of others, (3) participate in 

grassroots community activities, and (4) explain the dynamics among internalized, interpersonal, and 

institutional oppression and resistance. 

This course is designed to develop an understanding of how race, ethnicity, nationality, and culture have 

shaped and continue to shape individuals and society in the United States. The course prepares students to 

participate in concurrent or subsequent social studies and literature courses with a solid understanding of 

historical trends and historical thinking. The course develops academic skills in reading, analysis, and writing 

of historical narratives. The course gives students a broad opportunity to work with and understand the variety 

of perspectives that shapes the richness and complexity of the United States, California, Orange County, as 

well as our city. 

Course Outline  
Semester 1: Reflecting On My World 

Introduction: What is Ethnic Studies? (1 week)  
Students review or learn the concepts of “historical perspective” and “historiography as power” (“Why is 

history taught like this?” by Loewen; excerpts from four world history textbooks on Columbus’ voyages to the 

Americas). Students learn the origins of Ethnic Studies as an academic discipline at San Francisco State 

University in 1969 (San Francisco State: On strike; At 40: Asian American Studies @ San Francisco State). 

Students learn about the current efforts to ban Ethnic Studies courses in Arizona schools (“Arizona law curbs 

Ethnic Studies classes” by Mackey). 

 

 

 



Unit 1: My Story: Student Identity and Narratives (3 weeks) 

Students (1) analyze the documentary film Race: The Power of an Illusion: Part 2: The Story We Tell to learn 

the concept of the social construction of race and (2) collect documents of their own history to (3) write a 500-

word autobiographical essay in which they reflect on how race, ethnicity, nationality, and culture have shaped 

their identity. 

 

In addition to the 500-word autobiographical essay described above, students create a “document box,” or a 

box of documents and artifacts that evidence key components of their identity. 

  

Unit 2: Historical case study: California Indians and How Institutional Oppression Shapes Individual 

Identity (4 weeks)  

Students read the Universal Declaration of Human Rights to identify the rights that all humans have been 

accorded since the mid-20the century. Students examine three sets of excerpts from primary source documents 

to identify particular rights that were denied to American Indians and the roles that six institutions played in 

the denial of those rights (economics, education, family, government/law, media, religion). One set of primary 

source documents is from the Spanish colonial period (Bartolomé de las Casas, Juan Gines de Sepulveda, and 

Francisco Palou), one set is from the westward expansion of the United States in the first half of the 19th 

century (Elias Boudinot, John Melish, and John O’Sullivan), and one set is from post-Gold Rush California 

(newspapers articles reprinted in The Destruction of California Indians). Based on this investigation, students 

conduct a grand jury investigation to address the question “Who was responsible for the physical and cultural 

genocide of California Indians?” Following the trial, students view and analyze the film In the White Man’s 

Image to understand efforts to Americanize the surviving Indian population in the late 19th and early 20th 

centuries by enrolling them in Indian schools. To conclude the unit, students write a 900-word persuasive essay 

to provide their individual answers to the question investigated by the grand jury. 

 

In addition to the journal writing and 900-word persuasive essay described above, students present a reader’s 

theater based on primary sources that expresses the ways that various institutions introduced into California 

beginning in the late 18th century (economics, education, family, government/law, media, religion) contributed 

to the destruction of California Indians and their communities. 

  

Unit 3: Stories That Shape Me: An Oral History Project (4 weeks) 

Students learn the history of oral traditions in cultures around the world and as a research tool in the discipline 

of Ethnic Studies (“Geographies of displacement” by Mirabal.) Students study examples of recent oral histories 

(Underground America: Narratives of Undocumented Lives, edited by Orner). Students receive direct 

instruction on oral history methodology (“Step-by-step Guide to Oral History” by Moyer). Students conduct an 

oral history interview with a member of their family or another adult important in their lives, focusing on the 

concepts of race, ethnicity, nationality, and culture. Students transcribe the interview, create a 1,500-word 

historical narrative from the interview, and present the narrative orally to their classmates. 

 

Unit 4: My Stereotypes: Where Stereotypes Come From and How They Shape My World (4 weeks) 

Students identify their own stereotypes, including those that arose in the family narratives they created in Unit 

3. Students investigate the history of stereotypes by learning about eugenics and the genetic issues relating to 

race and racism (textbook, Chapter 3; Race: The Power of an Illusion, Part 1) and by analyzing film portrayals 

of Latinos, African Americans, and Asian Americans (Latino Images in Film, film clips from the UCLA 

Chicano Studies Research Center, Ethnic Notions, and The Asian Mystique). Students select and analyze 

examples of contemporary stereotyping in popular culture (advertisements, television programs, films) to 

understand how stereotypes are reproduced and perpetuated. Based on these investigations, students produce 

public service announcements for sharing in their class that challenge particular stereotypes in terms of 

institutional, interpersonal, and internalized oppression. 

 



Based on their study of the history of stereotypes, how media perpetuate stereotypes, and the harm stereotypes 

cause, students create a public service announcement that encourages other teenagers to repudiate the use of 

stereotypes in their daily lives. 

  

Semester 2: Acting In My World  

Unit 5: Our Communities (5 weeks) 

Students expand beyond their study of self and family during the first semester to study community during the 

second semester. Following an introduction to the various types of communities, students learn about the 

origins or race- and ethnic-based communities in cities in the United States (The Power of an Illusion, Part 3: 

The House We Live In) and a model for classifying the various ways in which race- and ethnic-based 

communities have resisted oppression (“Examining Transformational Resistance” by Solorzano and Bernal). 

Students apply the concepts of community and resistance they have learned to two historical case studies, 

Chinatown in San Francisco (Chinatown by Lowe) and Latino barrios in California (Latino USA by Stavans 

and Alcaraz, and “The Barrioization of Nineteenth-century Mexican Californians” by Ríos-Bustamonte). Both 

case studies include a focus on segregation in education (“Doors to Opportunity” from the textbook for the 

Tape v. Hurley case in Chinatown and The Lemon Grove Incident for Latino communities). Students evaluate 

accounts of resistance from the readings and films in relation to Solorzano and Bernal’s model of four types of 

resistance, which include reactionary, self-defeating, conformist, and transformational resistance. Students 

conclude the unit with a study of José Clemente Orozco’s mural The Epic of American Civilization at 

Dartmouth College and then create their own two-sided piece of art that expresses on one side ways in which 

oppression controls and constricts communities and on the other side ways in which transformational 

resistance creates influence and positive outcomes within communities. 

 

In addition to the three writing assignment described above, students create a two-sided piece of art that 

expresses on one side ways in which oppression controls and constricts communities and on the other side 

ways in which transformational resistance creates influence and positive outcomes within communities. 

  

Unit 6: Building Community Voice (4 weeks) 

Building on their knowledge of race- and ethnic-based communities, oppression, and resistance, students are 

introduced to the ways groups have leveraged community voice to move issues forward. Students study 

examples of efforts to unite wageworkers during the Great Depression and World War II among African 

Americans (Wherever There’s a Fight by Elinson and Yogi, the film Golden Lands, Working Hands, and 

Double Victory by Takaki) and Filipino Americans (the preceding sources plus the film Little Manila and On 

Becoming Filipino by Bulosan). Students identify oppression in terms of the Universal Declaration of Human 

Rights and analyze resistance in terms of Solorzano and Bernal’s model (see Unit 5). Students perform the play 

The Romance of Magno Rubio (based on a short story by Bulosan) and then create and perform a five-minute 

script for a play of their own that expresses their knowledge and feelings about what they have learned about 

the intersection of community, race, and the work force. 

 

Unit 7: Community-Based Social Movements in the 1950s and 1960s (5 weeks) 

Students learn how the efforts to unite the voice of various communities (studied in Unit 6) blossomed into a 

social movement after World War II. Students study how other racial and ethnic groups joined the civil rights 

movement initiated by African Americans (excerpts from Eyes on the Prize documentary). They explore the 

ways in which the ideology of eugenics had influenced the educational system in the United States (textbook, 

Chapter 5), and then analyze the demands of African Americans, Latinos, Asian Americans, and American 

Indians to reform the educational system (“Black Panther Party Platform and Program,” Oakland Community 

School, “Plan de Atzlán,” the film Walkout, “On Strike!” by Umemoto, and “A Brief History of the American 

Indian Movement” by Wittstock and Salinas). Students compare and contrast the issues and concerns voiced 

by the various groups. Students analyze the efforts of these movements in terms of Solorzano and Bernal’s 

model of resistance (see Unit 5). Students compare educational issues from the 1960s and 1970s with their 



contemporary educational conditions and produce a manifesto that lists and justifies their requests for reform 

of the current education system. Students work in groups to put their vision into practice by preparing a lesson 

for students in a neighboring middle school on one of the topics they have studied in this Ethnic Studies 

course. The lesson embodies the changes the students would like to see in the educational system. Students 

share the lesson with students in middle school. 

  

In addition to the 500-word persuasive essay described above, students work in teams to create 30-minute 

lesson on a topic from this Ethnic Studies course that embodies the positive changes the students would like to 

see in the educational system. They will share the lessons with middle school students. 

 

Unit 8: Learning Service Project (5 weeks, interspersed during Units 5, 6, & 7)  

Students build on their knowledge of communities (Unit 5) and community voice (Unit 6) to design and 

implement a learning service project in their neighborhood. Following a model of investigation and 

collaboration, students first conduct research on a neighborhood of their choice (either the school 

neighborhood or the neighborhood where they live). They use census data to create a demographic profile of 

the neighborhood, consult the city planning department to identify any relevant community studies, and 

conduct research in the local public library on the history of the neighborhood. They identify community-based 

organizations within the neighborhood, and, based on the services the organization provides or the issues it 

addresses, students choose one organization in the community to work with. Students further develop the oral 

history skills they learned in Unit 3 by conducting an oral history with a community-based advocate, with a 

focus on how the advocate became involved with the issue, the nature of the advocate’s work, and the effects 

of the advocate’s involvement on his or her life. Students participate in one event important to the community 

and write a report summarizing their experience. The report concludes with ideas on how the student could 

apply the lessons learned in the learning service project within the school community. 

Using census data, sources from the public library, and reports from the city planning department, students 

research the neighborhood around their school or the neighborhood where they live. Students create a 

PowerPoint presentation that summarizes the findings of their investigation, including a demographic profile, a 

history of the neighborhood, a summary of the latest study of the neighborhood conducted by the city planning 

department, and an annotated list of community-based organizations in the neighborhood. 

Students conduct an oral history of an advocate in a community-based organization in the neighborhood they 

have investigated. They write a 1,500-word analytical narrative that explains how the advocate became 

involved in community work, the nature of the advocate’s work with the organization, and how the work has 

affected his or her life. 

Students participate in an event conducted by the community-based organization and write a 500-word 

analytical narrative that concludes with ideas on how the student could apply the lessons learned from the 

learning service project to the school community. 

Course Structure 

The instructional design of the course is based on the goal of deepening students’ understanding of both the 

past and the present through continual reflection on the interaction between the two. Students learn to shift 

analytical lenses between their personal lives and the larger social and historical context that has created the 

environment within which they live. This process deepens students understanding of them-selves by grounding 

it in history and it deepens their appreciation of history by connecting it to their contemporary lives. 

This dynamic is seen in the course structure as the content alternates between units that focus on the present 

and units that focus on historical case studies. During Semester 1, Units 1 and 3 focus on the present and 

students’ personal experiences, while Units 2 and 4 feature a historical case study of California Indians and the 

historical development of racial and ethnic stereotypes. During Semester 2 — which centralizes communities, 



social advocacy, and social movements — Unit 8, which is a research study of the students’ contemporary 

communities and community-based organizations, runs simultaneously through the semester with Units 5, 6, 

and 7, which present historical cases studies of various communities of color in California. Unit 8 features field 

experiences, partnerships between the classroom and organizations in the community, and student involvement 

in community activities so that students personally experience social engagement while they are studying 

historical cases of communities that have organized various types of campaigns to improve their political, 

economic, and social conditions. 

The shifting of analytical lenses from students’ lives to the historical context is also practiced within individual 

units. Within each unit, some assignments require students to start with themselves and build outward to the 

historical context while other assignments require them to start with historical case studies and make 

connections back to themselves and their communities. For example, Unit 4, the study of stereotypes, begins 

with students identifying their own stereotypes, then shifts to a historical study of the origin of those and other 

stereotypes, and then returns to students owns lives with the production of a public service announcement that 

encourages other students in their school to repudiate the use of stereotypes in their daily lives. 

Another way in which instructional strategies reflect the goal of integrating students’ personal experiences and 

the historical context is the use of the Reading Like a Historian program developed by the Stanford History 

Education Group. This program centralizes the use of primary source documents in historical study. It frames 

the sourcing, close reading, contextualization, and collaboration of primary sources with different perspectives 

on the same historical event with an authentic historical question on which students must express their opinion, 

based on the historical evidence. Positioning students as interpreters of history helps them understand 

themselves in relation to the historical material. Similarly, the development of media analysis skills in Unit 3: 

My Stereotypes develops the analytical tools that students employ later in the course to analyze contemporary 

documents and films. 

The culminating project for the course also requires students to employ both their personal, contemporary 

analytical lens and their historical analytical lens. Students work in teams to develop lessons based on the 

content of their Ethnic Studies course and share the lessons with middle school students in their communities. 

Lesson development emphasizes the connections that the high school students must find between the historical 

material and the lives of the middle school students in order to assure the success of the lessons. 

Instructional Design 

The instructional design of the course is based on the goal of deepening students’ understanding of both the 

past and the present through continual reflection on the interaction between the two. Students learn to shift 

analytical lenses between their personal lives and the larger social and historical context that has created the 

environment within which they live. This process deepens students understanding of them-selves by grounding 

it in history and it deepens their appreciation of history by connecting it to their contemporary lives. 

  

This dynamic is seen in the course structure as the content alternates between units that focus on the present 

and units that focus on historical case studies. During Semester 1, Units 1 and 3 focus on the present and 

students’ personal experiences, while Units 2 and 4 feature a historical case study of California Indians and the 

historical development of racial and ethnic stereotypes. During Semester 2 — which centralizes communities, 

social engagement, and social movements — Unit 8, which is a research study of the students’ contemporary 

communities and organizations within their community, runs simultaneously through the semester with Units 

5, 6, and 7, which present historical cases studies of various communities of color in California. Unit 8 features 

field experiences, partnerships between the classroom and community-based organizations, and student 

involvement in community activities so that students personally experience community advocacy while they 

are studying historical cases of communities that have organized various types of campaigns to improve their 

political, economic, and social conditions. 



The shifting of analytical lenses from students’ lives to the historical context is also practiced within individual 

units. Within each unit, some assignments require students to start with themselves and build outward to the 

historical context while other assignments require them to start with historical case studies and make 

connections back to themselves and their communities. For example, Unit 4, the study of stereotypes, begins 

with students identifying their own stereotypes, then shifts to a historical study of the origin of those and other 

stereotypes, and then returns to students owns lives with the production of a public service announcement that 

encourages other students in their school to repudiate the use of stereotypes in their daily lives. 

  

Another way in which instructional strategies reflect the goal of integrating students’ personal experiences and 

the historical context is the use of the Reading Like a Historian program developed by the Stanford History 

Education Group. This program centralizes the use of primary source documents in historical study. It frames 

the sourcing, close reading, contextualization, and collaboration of primary sources with different perspectives 

on the same historical event with an authentic historical question on which students must express their opinion, 

based on the historical evidence. Positioning students as interpreters of history helps them understand 

themselves in relation to the historical material. Similarly, the development of media analysis skills in Unit 3: 

My Stereotypes develops the analytical tools that students employ later in the course to analyze contemporary 

documents and films. 

  

The culminating project for the course also requires students to employ both their personal, contemporary 

analytical lens and their historical analytical lens. Students work in teams to develop lessons based on the 

content of their Ethnic Studies course and share the lessons with middle school students in their communities. 

Lesson development emphasizes the connections that the high school students must find between the historical 

material and the lives of the middle school students in order to assure the success of the lessons. 

 

Assessments 

Student writing is the principal form of assessment in this course. Short in-class or homework writing 

assignments provide formative assessment of daily activities, and the collection of writing assignments 

outlined above provides a summative assessment for each unit. 

  

In addition, oral presentations are used to assess student learning, as in Unit 2 (classroom trial), Unit 3 (oral 

summary of oral history narrative), and Unit 6 (performance of a five-minute play). Most units include a 

project by which student work is assessed. Unit 4 features the production of a public service announcement 

assesses student understanding of stereotypes. Unit 5 features an art project that assesses student learning of the 

concept of social resistance through art. Unit 8 features a learning service project that assesses student 

understanding of how communities organize through direct participation. 

  

Assessment will also include multiple-choice tests with brief written justifications for the answer chosen for 

each question. These tests will focus on assessment of content knowledge and historical thinking skills. 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

March 10, 2015 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Ratification of Consultant Agreement between Dr. 

Anthony P. Mazzaferro and Special Projects for February 25, 2015 

through March 4, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the ratification of the consultant 

agreement between Dr. Anthony P. Mazzaferro and Special Projects for February 25, 2015 

through March 4, 2015.  The consultant will provide conducting for the 2015 SAUSD High 

School Honor Band. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The SAUSD High School Honor Band is a select group of band musicians.  Dr. Mazzaferro will 

lead the band through rehearsals and a final concert performance on March 4, 2015.  The band 

students will also be covering music standards 1.0, 2.0, and 5.0 – Performing a variety of 

repertoire through singing and/or playing a musical instrument. 

 

 6 hours of rehearsal 

 3 hours of preparation 

 1 hour conducting concert 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Visual and Performing Arts: $600 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the ratification of the consultant agreement between Dr. Anthony P. Mazzaferro and 

Special Projects for February 25, 2015 through March 4, 2015. 
 

 

DM:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



 1 

Consultant Agreement 

 

 

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School 

District, hereinafter referred to as “District” and Dr. Anthony P. Mazzaferro, hereinafter 

referred to as “CONSULTANT.” 

 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 

 WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained and experienced and competent to 

perform the special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a 

limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

Services to be provided by CONSULTANT:  Dr. Anthony P. Mazzaferro will lead conducting 

the SAUSD High School Honor Band (a select group of band musicians) through 

rehearsals and a final concert performance on March 4, 2015. 

 6 hours of rehearsal 

 3 hours of preparation 

 1 hour conducting concert 

 

1.  Term.  CONSULTANT shall commence providing services under this  

AGREEMENT on 02/25/15 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance 

by 03/04/15. 

3.  Compensation.   DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONSULTANT for  

services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this  AGREEMENT at total fee not to exceed 

$600.00 and per attached fee schedule.   DISTRICT shall pay CONSULTANT 30 days after 

receipts of consultant invoice and with approval of a District representative. 

4.  Expenses.  DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONSULTANT for any  



 2 

costs or expenses paid or incurred by CONSULTANT in performing services for DISTRICT 

except as follows:   N/A   . 

  5.  Independent Contractor.  CONSULTANT, in the performance of this  

AGREEMENT, shall be and act as an independent contractor.  CONSULTANT understands and 

agrees that he/she and all his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents 

of the DISTRICT, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided 

employees of the DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, 

including, but not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Worker’s Compensation.  

CONSULTANT assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her 

employees or agents as they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT.  

CONSULTANT shall assume full responsibility for payment of all Federal, State and local taxes 

or contributions, including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with 

respect to CONSULTANT’s employees. 

6.   Materials.  CONSULTANT shall furnish, at his/her own expense, all labor, materials, 

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT except as follows:    N/A    . 

CONSULTANT’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7.  Originality of Services.  CONSULTANT agrees that all technologies, 

formulae, procedures, processes, methods, writings, and ideas, dialogue, compositions, 

recordings, teleplays and video productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the 

DISTRICT and/or used in connection with this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to 

CONSULTANT and shall not be copied in whole or in part from any other source, except that 

submitted to CONSULTANT by DISTRICT as basis for such services. 

8.  Copyright/Trademark/Patent.  CONSULTANT understands and agrees  

that all matters produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and 

cannot be used without DISTRICT’s express written permission.  DISTRICT shall have all right, 

title and interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, 

trademark and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT.  CONSULTANT consents 



 3 

to use of CONSULTANT’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution 

of the matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination.  DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason,  

terminate this AGREEMENT and compensate CONSULTANT only for services satisfactorily 

rendered to the date of termination.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop 

further performance of services by CONSULTANT.  Notice shall be deemed given when 

received by the CONSULTANT or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is 

sooner. 

 

DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon written notice of intention to terminate for 

cause.  Cause shall include: (a) material violation of the AGREEMENT by the CONSULTANT; 

or (b) any act by CONSULTANT exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others for personal 

injury or property damage; or (c) CONSULTANT is adjudged bankrupt, CONSULTANT makes 

a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed due to 

CONSULTANT’s insolvency.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the reasons for such 

intention to terminate and unless within ten (10) days after service of such notice the condition or 

violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be made, this 

AGREEMENT shall, upon the expiration of ten (10) days cease and terminate.  In the event of 

such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required services from another contractor.  If 

the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charged to and collected from the CONSULTANT.  The 

foregoing provisions are in addition to, and not a limitation of, any other rights or remedies 

available to the DISTRICT.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received 

by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 

 10.  Hold Harmless:    CONSULTANT agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold 

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

 

 



 4 

(a) Liability for damages for (1) death or bodily injury to person.  (2) 

Injury to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense 

arising out of (1) or (2) above, sustained by the CONSULTANT or any 

person, firm or corporation employed by the CONSULTANT, either directly 

or by independent contract, upon or in connection with the services called for 

in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for damages 

referred to above which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct 

of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents.   

(b) Any injury to or death of any persons, including the DISTRICT or its  

officers, employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused 

by any act, neglect, default, or omission of the CONSULTANT, or any 

person, firm or corporation employed by the CONSULTANT, either directly 

or by independent contract, arising out of, or in any way connected with, the 

services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury or damage 

occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT 

or its officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use  

of any copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented 

invention under this AGREEMENT.  

11. Insurance.  Pursuant to Section 10, CONSULTANT agrees to carry a comprehensive 

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per 

occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONSULTANT and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability, which may arise out of the AGREEMENT.  In addition, CONSULTANT agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.”  No 

later than the actual start date, CONSULTANT shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of 

insurance evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) 

day written notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage.  CONSULTANT agrees to name 

DISTRICT and its officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy.  



 5 

(Please check with DISTRICT’s Risk Manager regarding any and all insurance 

provisions.) 

12.  Assignment.    The obligations of the CONSULTANT pursuant to this  

AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by the CONSULTANT. 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws.  The services completed herein must meet the 

approval of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to 

secure the satisfactory completion thereof.  CONSULTANT agrees to comply with all federal, 

state and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become 

applicable to CONSULTANT, CONSULTANT’s business, and personnel engaged in operations 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such operations. 

14.  Permits/Licenses.    CONSULTANT and all CONSULTANT’s employees or 

agents shall secure and maintain in force such permits ad licenses as are required by law in 

connection with the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 15.  Employment with Public Agency.    CONSULTANT, if an employee of another 

public agency, agrees that CONSULTANT will not receive salary or remuneration, other than 

vacation pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are 

actually being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 16.  Entire Agreement/Amendment.    This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached 

hereto constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17.  Affirmative Action Employment/Nondiscrimination.    CONSULTANT agrees that it 

will not engage in unlawful discrimination in employment of persons because of race, color, 

religious creed, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, or 

sex of such persons. 

 18.  Non-waiver.    The failure of DISTRICT or CONSULTANT to seek redress for 

violation of, or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this 

AGREEMENT, shall not be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent 

a subsequent similar act from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 

 



 6 

 19.  Notice.   All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either 

party to the other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) U.S. Mail, 

mailed either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid.  

Service shall be considered given when received, if personally served or if mailed, on the third 

day after deposit in any U.S. Post Office.  The address to which notices or demands may be 

given by either party may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice 

provisions of this section.  At the date of this AGREEMENT, the Addresses of the parties are as 

follows: 

 

DISTRICT:     CONSULTANT: 

Santa Ana Unified School District   Dr. Anthony P. Mazzaferro 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue         113 Caravan                                                 

Santa Ana, Ca  92701               Irvine, CA  92606                                                 

  

20.  Severability.   If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a 

court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions 

will nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or 

invalidated in any way. 

 21.  Governing Law.   The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and 

conditions of this AGREEMENT with venue in Orange County, California. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 7 

 

 

 

 

This AGREEMENT is entered into this 10 Day of March, 2015. 

 

DISTRICT:         CONSULTANT: 

 

By: ______________________________ By:        

                        Signature          Signature 

 

              Stefanie P. Phillips, E.D.,                 _____Dr. Anthony P. Mazzaferro______ 

                        Printed Name        Printed Name 

 

Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO      __________________________________ 

      Title                Title  

 

                         03/10/2015                                _________________________________ 

      Board Approval Date         Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

March 10, 2015 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement between Panjive Steel Drum 

Entertainment and Carr Intermediate School for April 1, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 

Panjive Steel Drum Entertainment and Carr Intermediate School for April 1, 2015.  The 

consultant will be performing music for Carr Intermediate School students. This is the first time 

Carr Intermediate School will be using this consultant. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Panjive Steel Drum Entertainment will perform at Carr Intermediate’s Spring Festival for 

students as a part of the Positive Behavior Intervention System (PBIS) celebration.  This 

consultant will be providing a multi-cultural experience for the students and will include music 

from South America and the Caribbean.  A goal will be to promote more student interest for 

participation in the school’s visual and performing arts program. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Title I: $395 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement between Panjive Steel Drum Entertainment and Carr 

Intermediate School for April 1, 2015. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



PANJIVE	  ♫	  
♫	  STEEL	  DRUM	  ENTERTAINMENT	  	  

(562) 408-0081  
~ EVENT CONTRACT ~ 

         
                            (load in & set up by 10:00)  
Date of event:  Wednesday, April 1st 2015    Time band plays:   11:00am to 1:00pm     
                                                      
Location of event:  Carr Intermediate School~ 2120 W. Edinger Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92704  
 
Contact person: Chad Greendale   Phone  #  (714) 480-4100       
 
E-mail: chad.greendale@sausd.us   Fax   #  (714)  957-8766       
       
Type of Music/Band:  Caribbean Steel Drum   # of musicians:  (3) Trio       
         
Fee: $ 395.00        Overtime:$  n/a           Deposit Required$ “Waived”   reg. within 5 days     
Discount given             (if needed,per 30 min. set)             TOTAL DUE: on April 1st ,  “$395” 
 

* Please make checks/money orders payable to: *JAY LAWSON     
Mail to: 6050 Hayter Avenue, Lakewood, CA 90712  

Daytime Outdoor Events Require SHADED or COVERED area for band:  Client please initial:    ☼      

“Parking fees” validated by Client?  Yes  No      

If Overtime is required,  all fees must be PAID on day of event : Client please initial here    

Band Attire: Tropical Shirts & Tan or Black Slacks    

Is Band welcome to enjoy meals/refreshments?:  (n/a for this event)    

Comments: “Spring Festival Performance”     for students,      Campus performance    

 outdoor set up on Quad  any questions, …ask: Mr. Greendale      
 
 
*A deposit & “this signed contract” are required to book your event, unless other arrangements have been made.  Final payment 
is due on the day of the performance.  All deposits are non-refundable and returned checks are subject to a $30 service charge.  
The entertainers will not be held responsible for the performance starting later than contractually scheduled if the delay is due to 
some factor controllable by the Client.  No reduction in pay will result from such a delay!  Cancelled events “lose all deposits” 
paid and re-booking the band for a new date & time require a new event contract and deposit.  The band cannot play in the 
rain, please have an alternate plan for set-up.   Breaks will be 15 mins. after every 45 min. of music played. Daytime/Outdoor 
events require shade. 
 
February 3rd,   2015     x  ____________________________________ 
TODAY'S DATE        CLIENT'S NAME (Print) 
       X           
Jay C. Lawson         Client Signature 
 

 
PLEASE SIGN CONTRACT & FAX BACK TO: (562) 408-0087 

www.panjive.com 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 10, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Imagine Learning 

for 2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the memorandum of understanding 
with Imagine Learning for the 2014-15 school year.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Imagine Learning will conduct a study to analyze the academic impact on students in grades 
K-5.  The study will focus on analyzing student achievement data from multiple sources: 
Imagine Learning, Northwest Evaluation Association Map (NWEA), Dynamic Indicator of Early 
Literacy Skills (DIBELS), writing assessments proficiency testing and qualitative data on how 
the program is being implemented in the District.  The study will use data from the 2013-15 
school years.  
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the memorandum of understanding with Imagine Learning for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



 

 
 1 

 
 

Memorandum of Understanding to Participate 
 
 

This agreement between Santa Ana Unified School District (“District”) and Imagine Learning is for 
the purpose of conducting a study to analyze the academic impact Imagine Learning software has 
on students in grades K-5. The specific study parameters are attached as Appendix A.  The study 
will use the data from the 2013-2014 and 2014-2015 schools years as needed for the analysis. 
 
In agreeing to participate in this study the District agrees to do the following: 

• Allow Imagine Learning reasonable access to the school, employees and classrooms for the 
purpose of conducting classroom observations, interviews and/or administering surveys. 
Interviews, observations and surveys will only be conducted with prior teacher permission 
consistent with the District’s collective bargaining agreement.  Every attempt will be made to 
minimize any interruption of the instructional program 

• Provide reasonable release time as needed and mutually agreed to by both the District and 
Imagine Learning for meetings, observations and/or interviews.  All release time will receive 
prior authorization from the District. 

• Provide student demographic data that includes, but is not limited to: 
- Student identification number 
- Grade level, teacher, school 
- Language proficiency level 
- Other data as may be needed and mutually agreed to 

Imagine Learning is providing a FERPA agreement to the District to ensure that the data is kept 
in the strictest confidentiality and that no individual student or employee is personally 
identifiable in any report or publishable document.  That document is included as Appendix B.  
Additionally all data will either be personally de-identified or destroyed after the completion of 
the study.   

•  Provide student achievement data that includes, but not limited to: 
- NWEA MAP reading achievement test 
- DIBELS, all sub-tests 
- Writing assessments 
- Extended Response assessments 
- Other data as may be made available by the District 

• Allow Imagine Learning to monitor and study student usage and teacher involvement with 
Imagine Learning throughout the period of the study by conducting interviews and 
administering surveys with teacher administrators. 



 

 

 

Imagine Learning agrees to do the following: 

• Provide the research team that will provide a report that summarizes the findings from the 
analysis of the quantitative and qualitative data collected for this study not later than April 30, 
2015. 
 

By mutual agreement additional services, analysis and data collection may be added to this 
agreement by mutual agreement. 

Because the District will be providing student information to Imagine Learning at requested 
intervals, Imagine Learning will provide the District with data use statement consistent the Family 
Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) that will ensure the confidentiality of any data provided.   

This agreement includes all representations and agreements between the District and Imagine 
Learning. 

Agreed to this 25th day of February 2015. 
 
 
___________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D.    Marc B. Liebman, Ph.D. 
Assistant Superintendent – Teaching and Learning Chief Academic Officer 
Santa Ana Unified School District   Imagine Learning, Inc. 
  



 

 

Addendum A – Scope 

The scope of this agreement includes the following focus, description, parameters and specific 
requirements of both the District and Imagine Learning: 
 
Project Title:  Impact of Imagine Learning on students’ academic performance in the  
   District 
  
Project Focus:  The study will focus on analyzing student achievement data from multiple 
   sources (Imagine Learning, NWEA MAP, DIBELS, writing proficiency testing) 
   and qualitative data on how the program is being implemented in the  
   District. 
 
Outcomes:  The study will provide an analysis of the data described above using 
    variables such as hours of use, frequency of use, grade levels, school level 
   implementation strategies, and English proficiency level.  Other variables  
   may also be appropriate and added by mutual agreement. 
 
Data Exchange: The district will determine when and how academic data is transferred to 
   Imagine Learning to ensure confidentiality.  Imagine Learning is capable of 
   many different types of transfer and can accommodate the requirements of 
   the District. 
 
Timeline:  The project timeline will be dependent on such variables as approval of the 
   project, data transfer and timelines for site visitations by the Imagine  
   Learning team. 
   March 13, 2015: Finalize tests and data to be transferred from the 
       District to Imagine Learning and how that transfer will 
      be accomplished. 
   March 20, 2015 Schedule school visits and interviews with student,  
      teachers and administrators 
   March 27, 2015: Receive District board approval.  District transfers  
      data to Imagine Learning. 
   April 1-15, 2015: Conduct site visits and interviews in the District 
   May 15-29, 2015: Draft report shared for comment 
   May 29, 2015:  Final report submitted to the District 
Project Manager:  

 District: Michelle Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent 
 Imagine Learning: Marc Liebman, Chief Academic Officer  
  Nari Carter, Educational Researcher 

 



 

 

 

APPENDIX B – DATA USE STATEMENT/FERPA AGREEMENT 
 
The Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) allows for independent research to be conducted for the benefit 
of educational institutions, and specifies the conditions for the use of student data. FERPA requires the independent 
research organization to agree to these conditions in writing.  Imagine Learning complies with those requirements and 
agrees to only use personally identifiable educational records and information received from the Santa Ana Unified 
School District (“District”) to meet the purposes of the study as stated in this agreement.  
 
Purpose of the Study 
The purpose of the study is to collect data that can be used to analyze student performance, achievement and usage 
for students using Imagine Learning with similar students who did not. The data and variables used in the study have 
been described in the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU).  Other achievement data and qualitative data collected 
from mutually agreed to surveys and interviews with teachers and administrators may also be included. 
 
The outcome of that correlation will be used to both assess the impact of using Imagine Learning on students in the 
Santa Ana Unified School District on reading achievement and literacy and to inform the curriculum and instruction 
decisions for the school, district and Imagine Learning. 
 
Scope 
The study will focus on correlating student achievement scores of matched students who have taken the NWEA MAP, 
Dibels, district writing assessments and Imagine Learning growth data and/or other assessments mutually agreed to 
by the District and Imagine Learning.  That data will be collected for the 2013-2014 and 2014-2015 school years. 
 
Duration 
The study will be limited to the data collected for the 2013-14 and 2014-2015 school years. 
 
Information Requested 
General information about students involved in the study will be limited to that data necessary to complete the study 
and will only be collected on an individual basis for those students identified as participants.  Information collected 
will be limited to the data described in the MOU executed between the District and Imagine Learning.  Other data may 
be added during the study by mutual agreed and reduced to writing and attached to the MOU. 
 
This study will be conducted in a manner that does not permit personal identification of students or school/district 
staff by anyone other than Imagine Learning staff assigned to this research project.  Imagine Learning will destroy or 
return to the District, at the District's option, any data that could be associated with any individual when the 
information is no longer needed for the purposes for which the study is being conducted.  With the approval of the 
District, data that has removed all personally identifiable information may be retained by Imagine Learning for internal 
program improvement. 
 
 
 
 
 
Marc B. Liebman, Ph.D. 
Chief Academic Officer 
February 10, 2015 
 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 10, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Ratification of Approval of Agreement between Padres Unidos and 

Garfield Elementary School for 2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification to approve the agreement with 
Padres Unidos and Garfield Elementary School for the 2014-15 school year.  This agreement 
was originally thought to be included in the agenda item approved for Franklin, Fremont, 
Heninger, Hoover, King, Lowell, Martin, Pio Pico, Remington, Roosevelt, and Walker 
elementary schools on September 9, 2014.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Padres Unidos will provide 12 weeks of parent trainings throughout the school year, that 
incorporate in-classroom school readiness strategies for 3½ to 5 year olds, and parenting skills 
training for parents and caregivers.  These two components are delivered simultaneously in 
separate classrooms, one for the parents and one for the children. 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Title I:  $5,300 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Ratify the approval of the agreement with Padres Unidos and Garfield Elementary School for the 
2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9





School Total Cost to 
School

Module

1 Franklin $10,000

Basic Program                                    
>Parents as Teachers/School  Readiness
>Child CareStructured Play with Learning Purposes 
>Community Worker Support

2      Fremont $22,200

Basic Program + Two  Enhancements_                                    
>Parents as Teachers/School  Readiness                                                      
>Child CareStructured Play with Learning Purposes                    
>Community Worker Support  
>Second day Community Worker        
> Second day of School Readiness/Early Literacy

3 Garfield $5,300
Two Program Enhancements              
>Two 12 Week of Parent Support Educational Modules

4 Glenn Martin $19,650

Basic Program + Enhancement added 
>Parents as Teachers/School  Readiness                                                 
>Child-CareStructured Play with Learning Purposes                        
>Community Worker Support               
> 12 week transition Parent Support                                          

5 Henninger $25,200

Basic Program + Two Enhancement                                           
>Parents as Teachers/School  Readiness                                                      
>Child-Care Structured Play with Learning Purposes                    
>Community Worker Support  
>Second day Community Worker      
 >12 week transition Parent Support  

6 Hoover $13,500

Basic Program                                  
>Parents as Teachers/4th and 5th                                                
>Child Care Structured Play with Learning Purposes                        
>Community Worker Support                                       

7 King $10,000

Basic Program                                  
>Parents as Teachers/School Readiness                                               
>Child CareStructured Play with Learning Purposes                        
>Community Worker Support  

8 Lowell $10,000

Basic Program                                  
>Parents as Teachers/School Readiness                                              
 >Child CareStructured Play with Learning Purposes                       
 >Community Worker Support  Basic Program                                    

PADRES UNIDOS  2014-2015 



School Total Cost to 
School

Module

9 Pio Pico $10,000

Basic Program                                  
>Parents as Teachers/School Readiness                                               
>Child-CareStructured Play with Learning Purposes                        
>Community Worker Support  

10 Remington $10,000

Basic Program                                  
>Parents as Teachers/School Readiness                                               
>Child-CareStructured Play with Learning Purposes                        
>Community Worker Support  

11 Roosevelt $4,650

Two Program Enhancements                
> 12 Week of Parent Support                  
>One day Community Worker support 

12 Walker $5,000

Basic Program                                  
>Parents as Teachers/4th and 5th                                                
>Child-Care Structured Play with Learning Purposes                        
>Community Worker Support    

13 Washington $10,000

Basic Program                                  
>Parents as Teachers/School Readiness                                               
>Child-CareStructured Play with Learning Purposes                        
>Community Worker Support  

$155,500



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 10, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Adoption of Current K-5 Curriculum for Physical Education Course 

of Study  
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Nadia Hillman, Ed.D., Executive Director, Elementary Curriculum 

and Instruction  
     
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of the current K-5 curriculum for 
Physical Education Course of study in accordance with Board Policy and Administrative 
Regulation 6142.7 – Physical Education and Activity. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The implementation of Coordinated Approach To Child Health (CATCH) in the area of physical 
education will introduce students to a course of study for grades 1 through 6 to include 
instruction in physical education for at least 200 minutes each 10 school days, exclusive of 
recesses and the lunch period.  The implementation of CATCH in the elementary schools 
satisfies this requirement for a physical education course of study. 
 
CATCH is a program for bringing schools, communities, and families together to work toward 
creating a healthy school environment.  The four components of CATCH are Physical Education, 
Nutrition, Classroom Health Activities, and Family Activities. 
 
CATCH Physical Education Course was found to be in alignment with the Physical Education 
Model Content Standards for California Public Schools.  The standards are aligned to each 
CATCH activities that are categorized as Warm-up/Cool-down, Go Fitness, and Go Activity.  
Activities and games focus on skill development, knowledge of movement, and the knowledge 
of the psychological and sociological aspects of physical activity. 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt the Current K-5 Curriculum for Physical Education Course of Study. 
 
 
MR:NH:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



Jessica.perez
Typewritten Text
CA. Physical Education StandardsGrade K: 1.1, 1.2, 2.3, 5.4Grade 1: 1.5, 2.2, 5.2Grade 2: 1.1, 5.2



Jessica.perez
Typewritten Text
CA. Physical Education StandardsGrade 3: 1.1, 3.7, 5.5Grade 4: 3.7, 5.6Grade 5: 3.7



Jessica.perez
Typewritten Text
CA. Physical Education StandardsGrade 3: 3.1, 4.3Grade 4: 3.1, 4.7Grade 5: 3.1, 4.5



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 10, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa 

Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for 
Period of February 11, 2015 through February 23, 2015 

 
ITEM:  Consent  
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval/ratification of the listing of 
agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted 
for the period of February 10, 2015 through February 24, 2015. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Consultants have been requested by school sites to enhance and support educational programs 
and provide professional development to improve student achievement. 
 
The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services at no cost to the District. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
No cost to the District 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District 
and various consultants submitted for the period of February 10, 2015 through February 24, 
2015. 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



1 

 2014-15 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 

March 10, 2015 
 

NO. 
 

NAME IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE DATE 
 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 

1. 
 
United States Air Force 
Band of the Golden West 

 
Monte Vista and Sepulveda Elementary Schools:  Will perform 
concerts for students at Monte Vista and Sepulveda Elementary 
schools as a culminating activity for a Reading/Literacy Campaign 
and to support PBIS school wide rules of Respect, Responsibility, 
and Safety. 

 
March 17, 2015 

  
No Cost to 
the District 

 
N/A 

 













 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 10, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of student expulsions in violation of 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



 
Recommendations for Expulsions 

 
Board Meeting:  March 10, 2015 

 
 
             Student Name                     School/Grade        Charges        Recomm.      Placement                       Date Eligible 
                                                                                                                                                                      Options                                                        to Reapply 

   
 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 
 
(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA  
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

 
 
 

 
 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 
 
 
 
                                  
 
 
 

1 313875 Santa Ana/11 C 2A County 03/10/16 
2 315645 Santa Ana/11 C 2A Community Day HS 03/10/16 
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 10, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 

with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 
for 2014-15 School Year 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Individualized Education Programs 
(IEP) services for students with disabilities.  These students require services that address 
academic, social-emotional, and other unique needs as identified in their IEPs.  The IEP teams 
recommended placement at a nonpublic school and/or a nonpublic agency for services as 
necessary, pursuant to an IEP or settlement agreement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 
with disabilities who reside within the District in accordance with their IEPs.  If a program is not 
available, necessary contract services are required through a private provider. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to exceed $17,253 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 
agencies for students with disabilities for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 
Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 

 
 

Board Meeting: March 10, 2015 
 
 
 
Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 

Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 
428062 $17,253 Approach Learning and Assessment Center, 

Inc. (formerly Therapeutic Education 
Centers) 

 
 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 10, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement for Training in New 

Reclassification Procedures for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 
School Year 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement for Jarice 
Butterfield to provide a training in new reclassification procedures for students with disabilities 
on April 1, 2015. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The California Department of education has revised procedures to allow IEP teams discretion to 
reclassify special education students under certain conditions.  The purpose of this training is to 
provide special education staff with detailed information on the protocol for this revised 
reclassification.  Dr. Butterfield has worked extensively with the California Department of 
Education on these revised procedures and is the singular expert on this process.  Because of our 
high number of English Learners in special education, this is an important training for staff. 

 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Mental Health: $750 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the consultant agreement for Jarice Butterfield to provide a training in new 
reclassification procedures for students with disabilities on April 1, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 10, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement for Mental Health Counseling 

Services for 2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement for 
Licensed Clinical Social Worker, De Vida Bell, for the period of March 11, 2015 through June 
30, 2015. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Consultant will provide special education related mental health and counseling services aligned 
to student IEPs in order to make progress on behavior and social emotional learning goals and to 
create safe and welcoming learning environments where students attend and are connected to 
their schools.  
 
De Vida Bell is replacing James Loesch, and will be servicing Villa, MacArthur, Century and 
Segerstrom.  De Vida will provide services for 36 hours weekly to approximately 25-30 students 
per week. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Mental Health: $29,160 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the consultant agreement for Licensed Clinical Social Worker, De Vida Bell for the 
period of March 11, 2015 through June 30, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 10, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement for Mental Health Counseling 

Services for 2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement for 
Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Monica Sedberry, for the period of March 11, 2015 through 
June 30, 2015. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Consultant will provide special education related mental health and counseling services aligned 
to student IEPs in order to make progress on behavior and social emotional learning goals and to 
create safe and welcoming learning environments where students attend and are connected to 
their schools.  
 
Monica Sedberry is replacing Christina Zandi, and will be servicing Santiago, Diamond, 
Kennedy and McFadden.  Monica will provide services for 36 hours weekly to approximately 
25-30 students per week. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Mental Health: $29,160 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the consultant agreement for Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Monica Sedberry for the 
period of March 11, 2015 through June 30, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16















DL:HC:cvl 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 10, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding Increase with 

California School Climate, Health, and Learning Survey System 
Regional Center Agency of WestEd for California Healthy Kids 
Survey for 2013-14 School Year 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of a Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) Increase with the California School Climate, Health, and Learning 
Survey System Regional Center Agency of WestEd for California Healthy Kids Survey (Cal-
SCHLS) for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
At its February 25, 2014 meeting, the Board approved the MOU with Cal-SCHLS in the amount 
of $10,115.75, to provide support to the administration of the California Healthy Kids Survey 
(CHKS) and to outline conditions to be met by Cal-SCHLS and the District as they relate to the 
administration of the CHKS in Spring 2014.  Students in grades 5, 7, 9, and 11 have participated 
in this survey with active parent consent.  District staff participated in the School Climate Survey 
and parents were invited to participate in parent components of The CHKS in Spring 2014.    The 
increased cost resulted in additional parent surveys for a total of $11,752.70. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Increase Amount:  $1,636.95 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Ratify the Memorandum of Understanding Increase with the California School Climate, Health, 
and Learning Survey System Regional Center Agency of WestEd for California Healthy Kids 
Survey for the 2013-14 school year. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17



CHKS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING· 1 ·

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  ·  2013–2014 SCHOOL YEAR

DISTRICT NAME:  SANTA ANA UNIFIED

This agreement outlines conditions to be met by the above named district and the California School Climate, Health, 
and Learning Survey System (Cal–SCHLS) Regional Center as they relate to the administration of  the CHKS. The 
answer sheets will not be sent until a signed copy (or fax) of  this Memorandum of  Understanding (MOU) is received.

DISTRICT AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

Survey AdminiStrAtion

 » Grades and Schools.  Survey grades 5 through 12 as appropriate within the district. Please note: to receive 
the CDE subsidized price of  30 cents per enrollment number or target sample, the district must administer the 
Core Survey to grades 7 and 9 every two years.

 » Parent Consent. Follow the active parental consent process with grades below seven, and either active or 
passive parental consent with grade seven and above (model consent forms will be provided).

 » Follow written school board policy for active and/or passive consent, and provide notification to parents of  
the approximate date(s) of  survey administration and the availability of  survey instruments for review at school 
and/or district offices.  This is required regardless of  consent type.

 » Coordination.  Provide one, district–level contact person for each participating district.

 » Surveys.  Administer the Elementary survey to elementary students, and the Core Module A.

 » Use only the most recent, current version of  the survey and the answer sheet provided by the county office of  
education and/or WestEd.

 » Expectations to deliver reports within eight to twelve weeks are contingent on use of  correct versions 
of  the survey instrument and answer sheets or online survey system.  CAL–SCHLS is not responsible 
for transferring data from incorrect to correct answer sheets.

PAyment

 » For CDE subsidized surveys pay the 30 cents per student enrollment or target sample.

 » Postage and handling will be added to the total amount charged.

 » Additional fees apply for custom administrations and modules, answer sheet rush orders, school 
reports, data on disk, etc.  The district or county organization is always responsible for these 
additional fees. Please see below for fees.

 » If  invoiced, the district must provide a purchase order or check prior to receipt of  report.

 



CHKS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING· 2 ·

dAtA SubmiSSion And rePort PrePArAtion

If  the following conditions are not met, there will be a delay in data processing and report generation.

 » Provide complete information on the transmittal envelopes or online survey completion form.

 » Complete and return the Report Order Form via email or hard copy.

 » Submit completed answer sheets to your Regional Center.  

reSPonSe rAteS 

In order for the CHKS data to be representative of  the students in your district, minimally meet standards A through 
C and either standard D or E as listed below.

A. 100% of  all district schools participated, or 100% of  all selected schools participated in an approved sampling 
plan.

B. An appropriate class subject or class period was identified and used.

C. 100% of  selected classrooms participated.

D. The number of  completed, usable answer forms or online submissions obtained per grade was 60% or more of  
the selected sample, or

E. If  active parental consent is used, 70% or more parents within each grade’s selected sample returned signed 
permission forms, either consenting or not consenting to their child’s participation.

If  active consent is used and less than 60 percent of  parents have not consented to their child’s participation two 
days before the scheduled administration date, the survey should be postponed until either condition D or E can be 
met.  Note:  If  less than 25 students take the survey in a specific grade, the district may not be eligible for a report in that grade.

School climAte Survey for StAff

 » Conduct the online California School Climate Survey (CSCS) at each school participating in the district’s 
CHKS.  To facilitate planning and administration, this should be done around the same time the students are 
taking the CHKS.

 » The survey must be anonymous and should be offered to all staff  working with grades five through twelve, 
as well as by all staff  involved in health, safety, and prevention.  It may also be completed by other school staff  
at the district’s discretion. 

 » Staff  participation is voluntary.  Staff  who do not wish to participate shall not be required to do so.

 » There are no additional fees for the basic administration of  the CSCS.  Additional fees will be charged for 
custom work.



CHKS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING· 3 ·

other miScellAneouS conditionS

 » Read the Guidebook for the California Healthy Kids Survey, Part I: Administration, paying special attention to the 
section on active and passive consent procedures.  In BOTH cases, specific tasks MUST be completed to insure 
that the rights of  parents and pupils are protected.

 » Read the Guidebook for the California Healthy Kids Survey, Part III: School Climate Survey for Teachers and Other Staff.

 » Provide current student enrollment figures (or target sample if  you are sampling) for all schools by grade level, 
and provide accurate staff  counts by school.

 » Produce from the master copy the number of  questionnaires needed.

 » Provide survey proctors (teachers or assigned proctors) for each classroom.

 » Have all surveyors (teachers or proctors) sign the Assurance of  Confidentiality Agreement and read the 
Introductory Script to students.  These are available on our website.

THE CAL–SCHLS REGIONAL CENTER AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

 » Ongoing technical assistance including phone consultation on module selection, sampling, and parent consent 
strategies.

 » Master copy of  elementary, middle & high school surveys (all modules), and access to the CSCS online system.

 » CHKS Guidebook available on the website: chks.wested.org.

 » Access to the Cal–SCHLS Website cal-schls.wested.org and Listserv.

 » For paper administrations: answer sheets, transmittal envelopes, and school–specific CSCS logins and 
passwords.

 » For online administrations: one login/password per school for the CHKS as well as school–specific CSCS 
logins and passwords.

 » Scanning services.

 » District–level reports.



CHKS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING· 4 ·

CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

CDE requires local CAL–SCHLS results be publicly reported. District data on the California state–identified 
Performance Indicators will be available through the California Department of  Education’s (CDE) Coordinated 
School Health and Safety Office Annual Reports. In addition, under the Public Records Act, any outside agency (for 
example, the media) can request already–produced district or school reports from CDE.  Raw data will be provided 
to public and research agencies for analyses only under conditions of  strict confidentiality in compliance with state 
and federal regulations.

Further, districts administering a custom understand that custom module data will be subject to the conditions stated 
above.  Already–produced custom module reports will be available to outside agencies upon request, and raw data 
may be provided to public and research agencies for analysis under strict conditions of  confidentiality.

By signing this document the District and Cal–SCHLS Regional Center staff signify that 
each party understands and will comply with the conditions stated above.

LEA Representative:  

______________________________________ 
Signature   

______________________________________ 
Printed name   

______________________________________ 
Date 

______________________________________ 
District Contact (if  different from above) 

______________________________________ 
Contact Email

______________________________________ 
Contact Phone

Southern Region 
Office: LA 
WestEd 
Fax 562.799.5151

Northern Coast/Bay Area Region 
Office: Oakland 
WestEd 
Fax 510.302.4354

North Central Region 
Office: Chico 
Duerr Evaluation 
Fax 530.893.0409

Cal–SCHLS Regional Center Staff:

______________________________________  
Signature

______________________________________  
Printed name

______________________________________  
Date

For office use only



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 10, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with the California 

School Climate, Health, and Learning Survey System Regional Center 
Agency of WestEd for California Healthy Kids Survey for 2014-15 
School Year 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding 
with the California School Climate, Health, and Learning Survey System Regional Center 
Agency (Cal-SCHLS) of WestEd to support administration of the California Healthy Kids 
Survey (CHKS) and the CORE Survey in Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD).  The 
purpose of this agreement is to outline conditions to be met by Cal-SCHLS and Santa Ana 
Unified School District as they relate to the administration of the survey in spring 2015.  
Students in grades 5, 7, 9 and 11 will participate in the Healthy Kids Survey with active parent 
consent. SAUSD staff will participate in the School Climate Survey and parents will be invited 
to participate in parent components of The California Healthy Kids Survey for spring 2015. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
As aligned with LCAP goal 3.2 on staff and parent perceptionof school safety, the California 
Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS) provides a reliable and cost-effective method of collecting county-
wide data important to individual schools and their school districts.  CHKS is a valuable tool to 
assess student, staff and parents’ perceptions of school climate in SAUSD.  CHKS also serves as 
a metric for the District LCAP plan. 
 

FUNDING: 
 
Administration costs not to exceed $10,000 
 
These funds are already budgeted within California Office to Reform Education (CORE) set-
aside funds to support data collection on parent and staff perception of school safety and on the 
assessment of student’s social/emotional status. 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18



RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the California School Climate, Health, and 
Learning Survey System Regional Center Agency of WestEd for California Healthy Kids Survey 
for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 



CHKS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING· 1 ·

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  ·  2014–2015 SCHOOL YEAR

DISTRICT NAME:  Santa Ana Unified

This agreement outlines conditions to be met by the above named district (the “District”) and WestEd as they relate 
to the administration of  the CHKS. The answer sheets will not be sent until a signed copy (sent via email, fax, or hard copy) of  this 
Memorandum of  Understanding (MOU) is received.

DISTRICT AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

Survey Administration  (chks)
 » Grades and Schools. Plan to survey grades 5 through 12 as appropriate within the district. Provide current 
student enrollment figures (or target sample if  you are sampling) for all schools by grade level, and provide 
accurate staff  counts by school.

 » Parent Consent. Follow the active parental consent process with grades below seven, and either active or 
passive parental consent with grade seven and above (model consent forms will be provided). 

 » Follow written school board policy for active and/or passive consent, and provide notification to parents of  
the approximate date(s) of  survey administration and the availability of  survey instruments for review at school 
and/or district offices. This is required regardless of  consent type.

 » Privacy of  Students. Regardless of  what survey administration method is selected, the conditions under 
which the survey is administered must preserve respondent privacy and the confidentiality of  the responses. 
If  administered to multiple people in large rooms, ensure that the set up prevents anyone from observing how 
the respondent is answering the question. This is particularly a concern for use of  large-screen monitors in 
conducting the survey online.

 » Coordination.  Provide one, district–level contact person for each participating district.

 » Surveys.  Administer the Elementary survey to elementary students, and the Core Module A to secondary 
students.

 » Use only the most recent, current version of  the survey and the answer sheet provided by Cal-SCHLS.

 » Expectations to deliver reports within eight to twelve weeks are contingent on use of  correct versions 
of  the survey instrument and answer sheets.  CAL-SCHLS is not responsible for transferring data 
from incorrect to correct answer sheets.

 » Read the Guidebook. Pay special attention to the section on active and passive consent procedures.  In 
BOTH cases, specific tasks MUST be completed to insure that the rights of  parents and pupils are protected.

 » Current enrollment. Provide student enrollment figures (or target sample if  you are sampling) for all schools 
by grade level, and provide accurate staff  counts by school.

 » Produce questionnaires. Produce from the master copy the number of  questionnaires needed.

 » Proctors. Provide survey proctors (teachers or assigned proctors) for each classroom.



CHKS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING· 2 ·

 » Assurance of  Confidentiality Agreement. Have all surveyors (teachers or proctors) sign the Assurance of  
Confidentiality Agreement and read the Introductory Script to students.  These are available in the Guidebook 
and on our website.

 » Deadline. Answer sheets not received after June 15 will result in a longer processing and reporting time than 
the usual eight to 10 weeks.

Data Submission and Report Preparation
 » Provide complete information on the transmittal envelopes or online survey participation forms.

 » Complete and return the order form via email or hard copy.

 » Submit completed answer sheets and materials to your Regional Center.

Response Rates 

In order for the CHKS data to be representative of  the students in your district, minimally meet standards A through 
C and either standard D or E as listed below.

A. 100% of  all district schools participated, or 100% of  all selected schools participated in an approved sampling 
plan.

B. An appropriate class subject or class period was identified and used.

C. 100% of  selected classrooms participated.

D. The number of  completed, usable answer forms or online submissions obtained per grade was 60% or more of  
the selected sample, or

E. If  active parental consent is used, 70% or more parents within each grade’s selected sample returned signed 
permission forms, either consenting or not consenting to their child’s participation.

If  active consent is used and less than 60 percent of  parents have not consented to their child’s participation two 
days before the scheduled administration date, the survey should be postponed until either condition D or E can be 
met.  Note:  If  less than 25 students take the survey in a specific grade, the district may not be eligible for a report in that grade.

School Climate Survey for Staff (cscs)
 » Conduct the online California School Climate Survey for staff  (CSCS) at each school and each grade 
participating in the district’s CHKS.  To facilitate planning and administration, this should be done around the 
same time the students are taking the CHKS.

 » The survey is anonymous and steps should be taken at the district and schools to ensure anonymity.

 » The survey should be offered to all teachers, administrators, and other certificated staff, including 
paraprofessionals and aides, and to all personnel working in the areas of  counseling, health, prevention, and 



CHKS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING· 3 ·

safety; 

 » Other school staff  at the district’s discretion may also complete it.

 » Staff  participation is voluntary.  Staff  who do not wish to participate shall not be required to do so.

 » There are no additional fees for the basic administration of  the CSCS if  administered with the CHKS.  
Additional fees will be charged for custom work. Please see the current fee schedule on our website.

School Parent Survey (csps)
 » Optionally, conduct the California School Parent Survey (CSPS) at each school and each grade that is 
participating in the district’s CHKS.  

 » To facilitate planning and administration, this should be done around the same time the students are taking the 
CHKS.

 » The survey may be offered both on paper and online, but survey materials and set up must be coordinated with 
Cal-SCHLS staff  in the Regional Center.

 » There are additional fees for the basic administration of  the CSPS. Please see the current fee schedule on our 
website.

 » The CSPS is generally offered to all parents, guardians, or other caregivers of  students in all grades and schools 
in the district.

 » Only one survey should be completed for each child in a school. It can be filled out by parents together or just 
by one of  them. 

 » If  a parent has more then one child at a school site, the parent is instructed to complete one survey per child.

Payment
 » The California Office to Reform Education will be responsible for payment covering online administration of  
the student, staff  and parent surveys. Other costs are the responsibility of  the school district.

 » See the attached fee schedule for surveying and reporting costs.

 » Postage and handling will be added to the total amount charged.

 » Additional fees apply for custom administrations and modules, answer sheet rush orders, school 
reports, etc. The district is always responsible for these additional fees.  Contact your Regional Center 
for these fees.

 » If  invoiced, the district must provide a purchase order or check prior to receipt of  report.

WESTED AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

 » Ongoing technical assistance including phone consultation on module selection, sampling, and parent consent 
strategies.

 » Surveys:

• For the student survey: master copies of  CHKS elementary, middle and high school surveys (all modules) 



CHKS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING· 4 ·

obtained from the website, 

• For the staff  survey: access to the CSCS online system, and 

• For the Parent survey: Printed CSPS survey booklets as well as login and passwords for the online option.

 » For online administrations one login/password per school for the CHKS as well as school-specific CSCS logins 
and passwords, and where applicable logins and passwords for the CSPS.

 » Cal-SCHLS Guidebook is available on the website.

 » Access to the CAL-SCHLS website — chks.wested.org and Listserv.

 » For paper administrations answer sheets, transmittal envelopes, and where applicable paper copies of  the CSPS.

 » Scanning and online services.

 » District–level reports.

PUBLIC ACCESS

Under the Public Records Act, any outside agency (for example, the media) can request already-produced district 
or school reports from CDE.  Raw data will be provided to public and research agencies by request for analyses 
only under conditions of  strict confidentiality in compliance with state and federal regulations. Cal-SCHLS Regional 
Center staff  post Cal-SCHLS reports (CHKS and CSCS) to the Cal-SCHLS website the November of  the year 
following survey administration.

CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

Districts agreeing to administer any of  the Cal-SCHLS surveys (CHKS, CSCS, and CSPS), understand that data will 
be subject to the conditions stated above.  Already-produced district level reports will be available to outside agencies 
via the website or upon request, and raw data may be provided to public and research agencies for analysis under 
strict conditions of  confidentiality.



CHKS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING· 5 ·

By signing this document the named District and WestEd signify that each party understands 
and will comply with the conditions stated above.

WestEd Staff:          District Representative:  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 10, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders 

$25,000 and Over for Period of February 11, 2015 through February 

24, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary and 

Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of February 11, 2015 through February 24, 

2015. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of February 11, 

2015 through February 24, 2015. A detailed listing is also included for orders $25,000 and over 

for various items and services. These are new or revised purchase orders that have been 

previously approved on the contracts report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of 

February 11, 2015 through February 24, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.19



 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio., President • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member Vice President 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Rob Richardson, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 
Date:     February 25, 2015 

 

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From FEB-11-2015 through 24-FEB-2015 

 

 

       Fund 01 General Fund                                      $3,095,285.02 

 

       Fund 12 Child Development                                    $11,339.58 

 

       Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $264,804.03 

 

       Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                           $195,525.84 

 

       Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A               $51,090.01 

       Building Fund 

 

       Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                             $407,606.63 

 

       Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                      $602,700.67 

 

       Fund 29 Measure G                                           $291,108.62 

 

       Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                       $859,318.77 

 

       Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                              $3,705,471.13 

 

       Fund 56 Debt Service Fund                                 $1,569,316.88 

 

       Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                   $809.05 

 

       Fund 81 Property & Liability                                 $14,000.00 

 

 

                                   Grand Total:                  $11,068,376.23 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and over 

 From 11-FEB-2015 through 24-FEB-2015      Page:  1 of 5 

PO No.   Vendor                                                     BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                          --------- 

 Funding             Description        Location                      Amount 

 ------------------- ------------------ ------------------- -------------------- 

 

310108   EBERHARD EQUIPMENT 

 Ongoing & Major     Equipment          BUILDING SERVICES           $42,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Maintenance 

                     Supplies 

  

 Deferred            Equipment          BUILDING SERVICES           $10,220.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Maintenance 

                     Supplies 

 

310110   GUARANTY CHEVROLET 

 Ongoing & Major     Equipment          BUILDING SERVICES           $25,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Maintenance 

                     Supplies 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES            $5,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

310478   CALIFORNIA INDUSTRIAL 

 Child Nutrition:    Maintenance        NUTRITION SERVICES          $30,000.00 

 School Programs     Contracts Repairs 

 

311367   REFRIGERATION CONTROL CO., INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Maintenance        NUTRITION SERVICES          $75,000.00 

 School Programs     Contracts Repairs 

 

311687   ORBACH, HUFF AND SUAREZ, LLP 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         FACILITIES/                  $3,500.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 Accounts 

 

 Cell Leases         Other Contracts    FACILITIES/                  $4,000.00 

 Facilities               GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

                      

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    FACILITIES/                 $50,000.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 Building Fund 

 

 Capital Facilities  Plans All Other    FACILITIES/                 $13,000.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc.     GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 

 SCE CA Solar        Plans All Other    FACILITIES/                  $7,226.00 

 Initiative CSI      Printing, etc.     GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 

 Fund 40 Valley Sports Plans All Other  VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL           $2,000.00 

 Complex             Printing, etc. 

 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar  Plans All Other    FACILITIES/                $20,274.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Printing, etc.     GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 

311755   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 Unrestricted        Custodial Supplies BUILDING SERVICES          $294,465.28 

 Discretionary Accounts 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and over 

 From 11-FEB-2015 through 24-FEB-2015      Page:  2 of 5 

PO No.   Vendor                                                     BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                          --------- 

 Funding             Description        Location                      Amount 

 ------------------- ------------------ ------------------- -------------------- 

 

311767   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 Unrestricted        Custodial Supplies BUILDING SERVICES           $65,789.64 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

311768   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 Unrestricted        Custodial Supplies BUILDING SERVICES           $91,703.40 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

312553   PJHM ARCHITECTS, INC. 

 Fund 25             Building Architect WALKER ELEMENTARY          $369,045.50 

 Walker/Roosevelt                       SCHOOL 

 Joint Use 

 

 Fund 25             Plans All Other    WALKER ELEMENTARY           $18,623.00 

 Walker/Roosevelt    Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 Joint Use 

 

312674   ASSOCIATED SOILS ENGINEERING, INC. 

 Measure G Series E  Building Lab Tests MITCHELL CHILD             $108,805.00 

                     Construction       DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

313520   DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 

 Unrestricted        Fingerprinting DOJ SCHOOL POLICE               $52,000.00 

 Discretionary                          SERVICES 

 Accounts 

 

313689   AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM 

 Common Core State   Non Capitalized    EDUCATIONAL                $208,276.54 

 Standards           Equipment          SERVICES DIVISION 

 

313690   AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM 

 Common Core State   Non Capitalized    EDUCATIONAL                $186,372.77 

 Standards           Equipment          SERVICES DIVISION 

 

313700   AKINS IT, INC. 

 Common Core State   Non Capitalized    EDUCATIONAL                $137,213.50 

 Standards           Equipment          SERVICES DIVISION 

 

314789   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            KING ELEMENTARY            $102,413.90 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

314900   MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC 

 Measure G Bond                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $565,000.00 

 Series B 

 

314901   MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC 

 Fund 40 Valley Sports                  VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL       $1,081,900.00 

 Complex 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and over 

 From 11-FEB-2015 through 24-FEB-2015      Page:  3 of 5 

PO No.   Vendor                                                     BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                          --------- 

 Funding             Description        Location                      Amount 

 ------------------- ------------------ ------------------- -------------------- 

 

315499   PCM3, INC. 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       DIAMOND ELEMENTARY          $12,779.00 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       EDISON ELEMENTARY           $11,201.00 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       HOOVER ELEMENTARY           $75,329.58 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       JACKSON ELEMENTARY           $2,458.20 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       LINCOLN ELEMENTARY          $97,123.00 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       MARTIN ELEMENTARY          $205,169.00 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       MONTE VISTA                 $43,912.10 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees      ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       ROOSEVELT                   $84,851.00 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees      ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       WILSON ELEMENTARY           $18,871.95 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       REMINGTON                  $177,169.00 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees      ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       LATHROP                    $137,487.00 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       SANTA ANA HIGH              $24,543.33 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL          $49,746.68 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees 

 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       WILLARD                    $116,424.00 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       SADDLEBACK HIGH          $1,030,982.50 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       SPURGEON                   $190,504.00 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Emergency Repair    Construction       GARFIELD ELEMENTARY         $20,812.50 

 Program Williams    Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and over 

 From 11-FEB-2015 through 24-FEB-2015      Page:  4 of 5 

PO No.   Vendor                                                     BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                          --------- 

 Funding             Description        Location                      Amount 

 ------------------- ------------------ ------------------- -------------------- 

 

315623   F & M PACKAGING MACHINERY, CO. 

 Child Nutrition:    Other Equipment    NUTRITION SERVICES          $69,652.00 

 School Programs 

 

316033   INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION 

 OPSC School         Building           WILSON ELEMENTARY          $195,354.75 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

  

 

316126   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 Fund 40 Valley Sports Plans All Other  VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL          $59,500.00 

 Complex             Printing, etc. 

 

316133   LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building Architect SEPULVEDA                   $44,562.73 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

  

 

316135   KYA SERVICES, LLC 

 Deferred            General            BUILDING SERVICES           $31,981.81 

 Maintenance Fund    Maintenance 

                     Supplies 

 

316166   KAPLAN K-12 LEARNING SERVICES 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultants        SADDLEBACK HIGH             $53,570.00 

 Grants Low Income   Instructional      SCHOOL 

 

316277   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 OPSC School         Building Architect COMMUNITY DAY HIGH         $102,529.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

316278   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 Emergency Repair    Building Architect SADDLEBACK HIGH            $142,311.28 

 Program Williams         SCHOOL 

 

316290   QUEEN CITY GLASS, CO. 

 OPSC School         Building           MITCHELL CHILD              $90,340.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

 

316291   CONTINENTAL FLOORING, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           MITCHELL CHILD             $191,721.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

  

 

316292   SOUTHWEST FIRE PROTECTION COMPANY 

 OPSC School         Building           MITCHELL CHILD             $104,800.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and over 

 From 11-FEB-2015 through 24-FEB-2015      Page:  5 of 5 

PO No.   Vendor                                                     BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                          --------- 

 Funding             Description        Location                      Amount 

 ------------------- ------------------ ------------------- -------------------- 

 

316306   API WIZARD, LLC 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    TECHNOLOGY                  $28,225.00 

 Discretionary                          INNOVATION SERVICES 

 Accounts             

 

316320   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub Agreements     PUPIL SUPPORT               $40,813.00 

 Health Services     for Services       SERVICES 

 

 Special Ed: Mental   Consultants       PUPIL SUPPORT               $25,000.00 

 Health Services      Instructional     SERVICES 

 

316378   AIR CLEAN ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $60,071.75 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

316383   STOMMEL, INC. dba LEHR AUTO ELECTRIC dba PURSUIT NO 

 Unrestricted        Fleet Maintenance  SCHOOL POLICE               $30,000.00 

 Discretionary       Contracts          SERVICES 

 Accounts 

 

316395   THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. 

 Unrestricted        Other Authorized   DISTRICTWIDE             $1,100,000.00 

 Discretionary       Interfund 

 Accounts            Transfers 

 

316396   THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. 

 COP 2007            Debt Service       DISTRICTWIDE               $644,316.88 

                     Interest 

 

 COP 2007            Other Debt Service DISTRICTWIDE               $925,000.00 

                     Principal 

 

316445   WOLVERINE FENCE COMPANY, INC. 

 Emergency Repair    Building           MCFADDEN                    $79,000.00 

 Program Williams    Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

316466   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 Measure G Series E                     KING ELEMENTARY            $172,629.52 

                                        SCHOOL 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 10, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period 

of February 11, 2015 through February 24, 2015 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and 

Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of February 11, 

2015 through February 24, 2015.  A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also 

included.  These items have already been submitted in the prior month’s Purchase Order report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of 

February 11, 2015 through February 24, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.20



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Vice President 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Rob Richardson, Member  

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: February 24, 2015 

 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations/CBO 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 11-FEB-2015 through 24-FEB-2015 

 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $2,666,765.57 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                            $2,703.14 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $891,811.10 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                  $230,844.16 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                       $1,648.51 

  Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                        $498.89 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                               $4,508.24 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                  $537,349.37 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                              $341,162.23 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                        $51,038.99 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                  $29,255.44 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $181,828.45 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $3,435,729.13 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                         $3,381.01 

 

                             Total Expenditures:         $8,378,524.23 

 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 11, 2015 Page 1 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84202830 LOS ANGELES LATINO INTERNATIONAL FILM  $39,671.92 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

84202800 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $41,752.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84202942 SILVERBACK LEARNING SOLUTIONS $49,754.25 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

84202902 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $46,834.20 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84202901 APPLE, INC. $40,452.36 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

84202896 THE COLLEGE BOARD $51,792.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SECONDARY DIVISION 

84202848 XEROX CORPORATION $29,146.17 
 Unrestricted One-time Funds PUBLICATIONS 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 11, 2015 Page 2 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84202966 GOVCONNECTION $39,569.00 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 QZAB Solar Energy HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUDGET 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

84202843 UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA $30,186.60 
 ASCIP Risk Control STAT (Simulation for Threat Assessment Training) RISK MANAGEMENT 

84203003 AMERICAN LOGISTICS COMPANY, LLC $25,704.00 
 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

84202809 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $50,981.06 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 
 Partnerships 

84202806 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $28,041.85 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84202805 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $221,391.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84202804 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $65,482.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84202803 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $49,533.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84202801 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $94,319.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 11, 2015 Page 3 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84202847 XEROX CORPORATION $52,963.77 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84202961 COSOGO LLC dba UZIBULL $44,528.40 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 11, 2015 Page 4 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84203074 GOLD STAR FOODS $31,546.36 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84203076 GOLD STAR FOODS $25,817.91 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84203069 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $48,617.48 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84203066 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $54,099.34 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84203056 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $66,769.21 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84203054 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $78,624.77 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84203052 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $104,115.25 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84203049 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $36,288.36 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 11, 2015 Page 5 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84203113 PRB CONSTRUCTION $28,020.25 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

84203119 WESTLAND HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING, INC. $28,680.00 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund CONSTRUCTION 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84203098 A CABRAL ROOFING GROUP $33,000.00 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

 Fund 29 Measure G 

84203124 HMC ARCHITECTS $175,496.92 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84203133 HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION CO. INT'L, INC. $178,017.21 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84203137 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $31,080.00 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units (CFD) 

84203142 REPTILE, INC. $26,855.44 
 Community Facilities District (2005 Central Park Project) DISTRICTWIDE 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 11, 2015 Page 6 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84203143 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP.  $30,883.85 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $1,980,014.93 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 18, 2015 Page 1 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84203166 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $25,672.09 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84203158 PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED $30,000.00 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 18, 2015 Page 2 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84203250 U S BANK - CAL CARD $131,259.95 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS 
 Partnerships 
 Beginning Teacher-BTSA STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 

 Carol M White PEP Grant SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Gear Up IV (RSCC Fiscal Agent) SECONDARY DIVISION 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 18, 2015 Page 3 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 IASA:Title I Migrant Ed Regular and Summer Program MIGRANT EDUCATION 

 LCAP (Local Control & Accountability Plan) COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE 

 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 Lighthouse Academy Project - Governor's CTE Initiative: CA  VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 
 Partnership Academies 
 Medi-Cal Billing Option PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 QZAB Solar Energy SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Special Ed: Alternative Dispute Resolution SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Special Ed: Mental Health Services GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted - CAHSEE Intensive (7055) LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 18, 2015 Page 4 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 BUILDING SERVICES 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE 

 COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

 CONSTRUCTION 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DISTRICTWIDE 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 18, 2015 Page 5 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

 TELEVISION CENTER 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 18, 2015 Page 6 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84203213 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $33,681.84 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 

84203207 SMARTY ANTS, INC. $36,125.00 
 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84203195 NEXUS IS, INC. $455,606.48 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

84203167 AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM $182,655.16 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 18, 2015 Page 7 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84203263 GOLD STAR FOODS $35,641.15 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84203260 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $53,978.09 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84203257 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $64,679.84 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84203255 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $61,834.68 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 Fund 29 Measure G 

84203289 NEXUS IS, INC. $265,058.34 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84203291 INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION $93,642.10 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84203292 LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. $44,562.73 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84203304 VISION STAR MEDIA, LLC $58,000.00 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

84203302 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $77,428.92 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 18, 2015 Page 8 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84203306 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,434,369.22 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $5,084,195.59 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 10, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Utilize Western States Contracting Alliance Price 

Agreement for Cellular Services Districtwide with Verizon Wireless, 

Under E-Rate for 2015-16 Fiscal Year 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

On November 11, 2014 the State of California entered in to a contract which granted local 

government agencies the ability to purchase cellular services by utilizing the Verizon Wireless 

Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA) Price Agreement No. 7-10-70-16. The contract 

will continue in effect until termination or for a period not to exceed five years. The WSCA Price 

Agreement with Verizon Wireless is currently in effect until June 30, 2019. The District may, 

without going to bid, utilize such contracts pursuant to California Public Contract Code Sections 

10298 and 20118. The contract prices offered by Verizon Wireless are fair, reasonable and 

competitive. Staff has determined that it is in the best interest of the District to utilize the 

contract awarded to Verizon Wireless as allowed under the WSCA Price Agreement No. 7-10-

70-16. Vendor selection is in compliance with Board Policy. 

  

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to utilize WSCA Price Agreement 

No. 7-10-70-16 for cellular services Districtwide with Verizon Wireless, under E-Rate for the 

2015-16 fiscal year. 

 

It is anticipated that the District will receive 90 percent of the cost of voice services only from 

Schools and Libraries Division (SLD) as E-Rate funding. Data services are no longer eligible for 

funding under the new E-Rate model enacted for this funding year.  Unrestricted General funds 

will be budgeted for 2015-16 fiscal year to cover the District’s share of expenses for this agenda 

item. Estimated cost information based on the Districts current number of cell phones, iPads and 

data devices is listed below:  

 

Provider Service Provided Amount 

 

Verizon Wireless 

Cellular Voice Service, Push-to-Talk 

Service, Data Services (iPad and Hot Spot) 

E-Rate Funded:  $111,168.88 

District Funded:  $135,096.20  

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.21



FUNDING: 

 

Unrestricted General Fund Contribution  $ 135,096.20 

E-Rate Contribution    $ 111,168.88 

Total Cost:                            $ 246,265.08        

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to utilize Western States Contracting Alliance Price Agreement No. 7-10-70-16 

for cellular services Districtwide with Verizon Wireless, under E-Rate for the 2015-16 fiscal 

year. 

 
SP:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 10, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contract for Managed Internet Services 

Districtwide to Foothills Education and Technology Partnership, 

Under E-Rate  

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Ricardo Enz, Director, Technology Innovation Services 

 Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

At its December 9, 2014 meeting, the Board authorized staff to obtain Request for Proposals 

(RFP) for Managed Internet Services Districtwide, under E-Rate. This award will provide for an 

additional connection to the internet from the District office allowing for current internet traffic 

to be distributed through multiple service providers and to allow for system redundancy in the 

event that one provider loses services, this will allow the District to remain online. The 10GB 

service line will supplement the current service provided to the District by the Orange County 

Department of Education. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract for Managed 

Internet Services Districtwide to the Foothills Education and Technology Partnership, under E-

Rate. Thirteen firms received RFP documentation and two submitted RFP’s. The award is 

recommended to Foothills Education and Technology Partnership, in the amount of $130,476, 

per year for a period not to exceed 5 years. Vendor selection is in compliance with Board Policy. 

  

It is anticipated that the District will receive funding for Managed Internet Services under the 

current E-Rate funding year beginning on July 1, 2015. Additional funds will be budgeted to 

cover costs not eligible under E-Rate during the term of this agreement. The contract amount 

being awarded to Foothills Education and Technology Partnership will be fixed for the entire 

term of the agreement. Under the new E-Rate funding rules the District can contract for up to 

five years for services under this RFP. 

 

 

Qualified Bidders 

RFP Ranking 

Score 

Total Price for 10GB 

(per year) 

Foothills Education and Technology Partnership 100/100 $ 130,476 

Time Warner Cable Business Class 69/100 $ 215,520 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.22



 

FUNDING: 

 

Total District Contribution Budgeted Funds:     $   13,047.60 

Total Estimated E-Rate Contribution:                $ 117,428.40 

Total Cost:                  $ 130,476.00 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to award a contract for Managed Internet Services Districtwide, under E-Rate in 

the amount of $130,476 per year for a period not to exceed 5 years, pursuant to RFP No. 11-15 to 

Foothills Education and Technology Partnership. 

 
SP:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 10, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Internet Service Agreement with Orange County 

Superintendent of Schools for Fiscal Year 2015–16  

 

ITEM: Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 Ricardo Enz, Director, Information Technology Center 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

  

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Internet service agreement with the 

Orange County Superintendent of Schools for fiscal year 2015–16. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

This agreement with the Orange County Department of Education will provide ongoing Internet 

connectivity service Districtwide for the 2015–16 fiscal year.  The term of the Agreement covers 

a period of one year commencing on July 1, 2015 and ending on June 30, 2016.  The Orange 

County Superintendent of Schools receives services free of charge from the California K-12 

High Speed Network and in-turn provides this service free of charge to the District.  

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve the Internet service agreement with the Orange County Superintendent of Schools for 

fiscal year 2015–16.  

  

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.23







 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 10, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement with Leadership Laboratories, 

Inc., for Period of March 11, 2015 through June 30, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement with 

Leadership Laboratories, Inc., for the period of March 11, 2015 through June 30, 2015.  

Leadership Laboratories will provide professional development to build leadership capacity for 

existing department heads and aspiring leaders that are responsible for the internal operations of 

our District and supporting our classrooms. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Leadership Laboratories, Inc., was brought in last spring as a pilot to train and support a group of 

20 classified leaders.  The training received very positive feedback from both the participants 

and their supervisors in terms of addressing gaps in management functionality and capability.  

This agreement is designed to include additional operational managers as well as build on the 

training for the ongoing group. The consultant will provide classified leaders with high quality 

professional development and ongoing coaching that is tailored for the specific needs of our 

classified management staff. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

General Fund:  $48,700 

Business Services Budget  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve the consultant agreement with Leadership Laboratories, Inc., for the period of March 

11, 2015 through June 30, 2015. 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.24























rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.25







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.26









rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.27





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.28





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.29













rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.30













rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.31

























AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 10, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  District Wide Parent Engagement Strategies 
 
ITEM:  Presentation 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board information on the District wide 
parent engagement strategies that are being used to address the following five needs: college and 
career readiness, effective parenting, parent leadership, parent education, and health and 
wellness. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In January 2012, approximately 400 community members participated in 28 focus group sessions 
and represented a broad scope of key community stakeholders.   The stakeholders expressed a 
desire for parents to have more information, be further engaged, and have more training so that 
their child’s educational experience was a successful one. 
 
In addition, consistent among stakeholder groups, participants were clear that they desired for 
students to be prepared and ready for their post-secondary school lives and felt the only way to 
achieve this was to ensure consistent, informed parental involvement in every stage of their 
children’s educational journey.  The need to focus on these areas was confirmed during the 2013-
14 and 2014-15 Community LCAP events. 
 
Parent and community input and research shows a strong correlation between parent, community 
involvement, and student achievement.  The District’s Community and Family Engagement and 
Outreach Plan highlights three measurable and observable objectives: ensure that the District 
establish a transparent, credible process for community and stakeholder involvement, seek and 
promote partnership with parent groups, community groups, and community leaders, and provide 
timely, proactive communication to all stakeholders. 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
MR:ez 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board of Education Meeting 
March 10, 2015  
 
Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D.  
Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning 
 

 
 
 

DISTRICT-WIDE PARENT 
INVOLVEMENT 

 
 
  

 



OVERARCHING LCAP GOALS 

 
Goal 1 

All students demonstrate 
the knowledge, skills, and 

values necessary to 
become productive 

citizens in the 21st century. 

 
Goal 2 

All students have 
equitable access to a high 

quality curricular and 
instructional program that 
is accessible from school 

and home. 

Goal 3 
All students and staff 

work in a healthy, safe, 
and secure 

environment that 
supports learning.  

2 



GOAL 3: ALL STUDENTS AND STAFF WILL WORK IN A 
HEALTHY, SAFE, AND SECURE ENVIRONMENT THAT 

SUPPORTS LEARNING  

Intervention 

PBIS 

Parenting Classes 
and Workshops 

PlayWorks 

Transportation 

Dropout Prevention /  
Credit Recovery 

Base 
Program 

Welcoming 
Environment 

Health and Wellness 
Programs 

Safe Instructional 
Learning Spaces 

Curriculum Support 

Enhancement 

Community Partners 

Before/After School 
Programs 

Dad’s University 

K-8 Intramural 
Sports Programs 

Mentoring Programs 
for At Risk Youth 

3 



4 

Goal 3 
All students and staff 

work in a healthy, safe, 
and secure 

environment that 
supports learning.  

District-wide Focus 

• Aligned with District-wide Focus 
 
• Address Individual Site Needs 
 
• Based on Annual Parent Needs  
     Assessment 
 
• Approved by School Site Council 
 
• Funded by Site LCAP Funding 

Site Level Focus 



Key Parent Involvement Partners* 
Padres 

Promotores 

All Intermediate  
and High Schools 

PIQE 

12 Schools (K-12) 

Padres Unidos 

13 Elementary 
Schools 

Parent to Parent 

10 Elementary 
Schools 

Focus on  
Parent Engagement 

40 Developmental 
Assets 

12 Schools (K-12) 
*Approx. 30 partners provide support throughout SAUSD  



6 

OUR PARENTS’ VOICES 

Parent Speak About 
Padres Unidos, 

40 Developmental 
Assets, and Padres 

Promotores Programs 



7 

Back-Up Slides 



8 

Goal 3 
All students and staff 

work in a healthy, safe, 
and secure 

environment that 
supports learning.  

Examples of District-wide Efforts 
 
• LCAP Community Meetings 
• DAC/DELAC 
• Special Education CAC  
• GATE Parent Advisory Group  
• Engage 360° Focus Groups 
• Dad’s University 



9 

PADRES UNIDOS   

Began supporting SAUSD in 1999: 
 Serves 13 Elementary Schools 
 Parents as Teachers—30 weeks 
 School Readiness/Structured Play to stimulate 

growth for 2 to 5 year old children—30 weeks 
 Community Worker—1 day a week 
 Summer Readiness Program—2 times a week for 5 

weeks 
 



10 

PARENT TO PARENT  

Began supporting SAUSD in 2013: 
 Serves 10 Elementary Schools 
 For Parents and Caregivers of Children Ages 0-12 
 Resource from the Child Abuse Prevention Center 
 10 Week Class Using COPE Curriculum: 
 Strengthening Relationships 
 Reducing Conflict 
 Consequences for Serious Problems 
 Problem Solving 

 Offered in English and Spanish 
 



Began supporting SAUSD in 2010: 
 Serves 12 K-12 Schools 
 13 Week Program 
 Created by the SEARCH Institute 
 Based on External Assets Students Need 
 Support 
 Empowerment 
 Boundaries and Expectations 
 Constructive Use of Time 

 Based on Internal Assets Students Need 
 Commitment to Learning 
 Positive Values 
 Social Competence 
 Social Identity 

 Parent Facilitators Implement the Program 
11 

40 DEVELOPMENTAL ASSETS 



12 

PARENT INSTITUTE FOR QUALITY 
EDUCATION (PIQE) 

Began supporting SAUSD in 1994: 
 Serves 12 K-12 Schools 
 Provided both in morning and evening 
Delivered in English, Spanish, and Vietnamese 
 9 week series to teach: 
 Better communication with their children 
 Enhance their children reading, writing, and math skills 
 Effectively communicate with teachers and counselors 
 Prepare children for college and career 
 Help children avoid drugs, violence, and gang involvement 

 Graduation with CSU College Invitation Certificate 



Began supporting SAUSD in 2001: 
Serves all intermediate and high schools 
Housed at Santa Ana College 
Organized in teams of 5-10 parents 
Link Parents to School Services 
Deliver Information on Higher Education 
Provide Home Visits and Work with 

Neighborhood Associations 

13 

PADRES PROMOTORES  



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 10, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
   

TITLE: Certification of Second Interim Financial Status (Positive)  

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 Tony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 

PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board certification of the Second Interim financial 

status “positive” report.  Education Code Section 42130 requires district superintendents to 

prepare and submit two interim financial reports to governing boards.  A certification by the 

Governing Board concerning the financial stability of the District is required to be submitted to 

the County Superintendent of Schools. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Education Code Section 42131 requires the Board to certify whether or not the District is able to 

meet its financial obligations for the remainder of this fiscal year and for the subsequent two 

fiscal years based on the financial information known as of January 31, 2015. 

 

The report shows that the District will be able to merit its financial obligations through the 

remainder of this fiscal year or for the subsequent two years. However, the District will still need 

to address its structural deficits. 
 

The District Certification of Interim Report sheet, upon acceptance by the Board, will be 

forwarded to the Orange County Department of Education as required.  The detailed General 

Fund schedules for attendance, revenues, expenditures, cash flow, and criteria and standards 

summary review will also be forwarded. 

 
 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Certify the District financial status as positive.   

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



S
te

fa
n

ie
 P

h
il
li
p

s
, 
E

d
.D

. 

D
e

p
u

ty
 S

u
p

e
ri

n
te

n
d

e
n

t,
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
/
C

B
O

 

2
0
1
4
-1

5
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 I
N

T
E
R

IM
 

R
E
P
O

R
T
 

(F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T
IO

N
 A

S
 O

F
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 3
1

, 
2
0

1
5

) 

M
A

R
C

H
 1

0
, 
2
0

1
5

 



TO
N

IG
H

T’
S
 G

O
A

LS
 

  


2
0

1
4
–

1
5

 S
e

c
o

n
d

 I
n

te
ri

m
 R

e
p

o
rt

 

P
o

s
it

iv
e

 C
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 


M

a
jo

r 
C

h
a

n
g

e
s
 S

in
c
e

 F
ir

s
t 

In
te

ri
m

 


P

ro
c
e

s
s
/
N

e
xt

 S
te

p
s
 

2
 



S
TA

TE
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
: 
LC

FF
 R

EV
IE

W
 

3
 

B
A

S
E

 G
R

A
N

T
 

S
U

P
P

L
E

M
E

N
TA

L
 

G
R

A
N

T
 

C
O

N
C

E
N

T
R

A
T
IO

N

G
R

A
N

T
 

»
A

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
ly

 2
7
.6

6
%

 o
f 

a
ll
 L

C
F

F
 f

u
n

d
s
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y 
S

A
U

S
D

 

»
A

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
ly

 7
2

.3
4

%
 o

f 
a

ll
 L

C
F

F
 f

u
n

d
s
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y 
S

A
U

S
D

 



R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 A

D
JU

S
T
M

E
N

T
S

 –
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

$
  

(i
n

 m
il
li
o

n
s
) 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

ye
a

r 
L
C

F
F

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
($

1
.4

 m
il
li
o

n
) 

M
A

JO
R
 C

H
A

N
G

ES
 S

IN
C

E 
FI

R
S
T 

IN
TE

R
IM

 

B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T:

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
4
 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 A

D
JU

S
T
M

E
N

T
S

 –
 2

0
1

5
-1

6
 

$
  

(i
n

 m
il
li
o

n
s
) 

G
a

p
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 a

t 
3

2
.1

9
%

 i
n

 L
C

F
F

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 p
ro

je
c
ti

o
n

 
$

1
5

.7
 m

il
li
o

n
 



E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

 A
D

JU
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 –
 2

0
1

5
-1

6
 

$
  

(i
n

 m
il
li
o

n
s
) 

L
C

A
P

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

$
3

.2
 m

il
li
o

n
 

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 
$

3
.6

 m
il
li
o

n
 

S
u

m
m

e
r 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
E

x
te

n
d

e
d

 Y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 A

ft
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
$

1
.5

 m
il
li
o

n
 

O
P

E
B

 L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s
 

$
6

.6
 m

il
li
o

n
 

In
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

a
l 
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 
$

1
.0

 m
il
li
o

n
 

 M
A

JO
R
 C

H
A

N
G

ES
 S

IN
C

E 
FI

R
S
T 

IN
TE

R
IM

 

B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T:

 E
S
TI

M
A

TE
D

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R
ES

 

 
5
 



6
 

 N
EX

T 
S
T
EP

S
: 
B
U

D
G

ET
 

 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

5
 

L
C

A
P

 a
n

d
 B

u
d

g
e

t 

M
a

y 
2

0
1

5
 

L
C

A
P

 U
p

d
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 



TH
A

N
K

 Y
O

U
 

7
 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 10, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contract for Wide Area Network Services 

Districtwide to Sunesys, Inc., Under E-Rate  

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Ricardo Enz, Director, Technology Innovation Services 

 Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

At its September 9, 2014 meeting, the Board authorized staff to obtain Request for Proposals 

(RFP) for Wide Area Network (WAN) services Districtwide, under E-Rate. This award will 

provide for WAN services between all District sites and the District’s main computer data center 

upgrading the current network configuration from 1GB to 10GB service. 

  

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract for WAN 

services Districtwide, under E-Rate to Sunesys, Inc. Thirty-Three firms received RFP 

documentation and four submitted RFP’s. The award is recommended to Sunesys, Inc., in the 

amount of $4,841,466.60 for a period of 60 months. Vendor selection is in compliance with 

Board Policy. 

  

It is anticipated that the District will receive funding for WAN services under the current E-Rate 

funding year beginning on July 1, 2015. Additional funds will be budgeted to cover costs not 

eligible under E-Rate during the term of this agreement. The contract amount being awarded to 

Sunesys, Inc., will be fixed for the entire 60 month term of the agreement. Under the new E-Rate 

funding rules the District can contract for up to five years for services under this RFP. 

 

 

Qualified Bidders RFP Ranking Score Total Price for 10GB (60 Months) 

Sunesys, Inc. 94/100 $ 4,841,466.60 

Zayo, Inc. 81/100 $ 4,907,520.00 

Time Warner 48/100 $ 6,159,600.00 

Wilcon 51/100 $ 15,138,155.00 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



 

FUNDING: 

 

Total District Contribution Budgeted Funds 2015-20:   $    484,146.65 

Total Estimated E-Rate Contribution All Sites 2015-20:  $ 4,357,319.95 

Total Cost: 2015-20       $ 4,841,466.60 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to award a contract for Wide Area Network services Districtwide, under E-Rate 

in the amount of $4,841,466.60 for 60 months, pursuant to RFP No. 09-15 to Sunesys, Inc. 

 

 
SP:mm 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 10, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Renew Contract for Various Telecommunication 

and Internet Access Services Districtwide with AT&T, Under E-Rate 

for 2015-16 Fiscal Year 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Ricardo Enz, Director, Technology Innovation Services 

 Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

At its February 12, 2013 meeting, the Board authorized staff to award a contract for various 

telecommunication and internet access services Districtwide, under E-Rate for the 2013-14 fiscal 

year to AT&T. These services include local and long distance services, landline phone service 

and internet access connections. The District can extend this contract for up to a maximum of 

three years without issuing a new Request for Proposals (RFP) for services.  

  

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to renew the contract approved on 

February 12, 2013, for various telecommunication and internet access services Districtwide with 

AT&T, under E-Rate for the 2015-16 fiscal year.  Staff has evaluated the District’s current rates 

and recommends extension of the contact at this time. Vendor Selection was in compliance with 

Board Policy. This extension will be the third and final extension allowable under this contract. 

 

It is anticipated that the District will receive Schools and Libraries Division (SLD) as E-Rate 

funding for telecommunications services for fiscal year 2015-16.  General fund unrestricted 

dollars will be budgeted for 2015-16 to cover the District’s share of expenses.  

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

General Fund:     $ 258,082.59 

E-Rate Contribution:    $ 265,304.61 

Total Cost:                           $ 523,387.20        

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to renew a contract for various telecommunication and internet access services 

Districtwide with AT&T, under E-Rate for the 2015-16 fiscal year, pursuant to Request for 

Proposals No. 04-13. 

 

 
SP:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 10, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contract for Installation of Structured 

Cabling System and Network Equipment to Federal Technology 

Solutions, Inc., Under E-Rate Districtwide 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Ricardo Enz, Director, Information Technology Center 

 Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

At its September 9, 2014 meeting, the Board authorized staff to obtain bids for the installation of 

structured cabling system and network equipment under E-Rate Districtwide.  The installation of 

network equipment at these sites is necessary to allow current District computers to be connected 

to the District’s wired and wireless network and to provide improved network infrastructure and 

wireless network access.  

 

  

RATIONALE: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract for the 

installation of structured cabling system and network equipment to Federal Technology 

Solutions, Inc., at E-Rate eligible sites Districtwide. Thirty-One bidders requested bid documents 

and three submitted bids. The award is recommended to the lowest responsive, responsible 

bidder, Federal Technology Solutions, Inc., in the amount of $43,432,708.85. Vendor selection is 

in compliance with Board Policy. 

 

It is anticipated that the District will receive funding for all school sites for the current E-Rate 

funding year beginning on July 1, 2015. A listing of the school sites and their estimated funding 

is attached in Exhibit A. Additional funds will be budgeted for the 2015-16 fiscal year to cover 

costs not eligible under E-Rate for projects planned at school sites. The contract amount being 

awarded to Federal Technology Solutions, Inc., represents the estimated maximum cost of 

completing all work needed on the District’s network infrastructure, actual project cost is 

expected to be completed under the maximum amount of the bid award. Under the new E-Rate 

funding rules the District has five years to complete work under this contract. 

 

 

Qualified Bidders Amount 

Federal Technology Solutions, Inc. $43,432,708.85 

Digital Networks Group, Inc. $59,044,607.32 

AT&T $61,933,211.16 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



 

FUNDING: 

 

Total District Contribution Budgeted Funds 2015-20:   $36,516,726.35 

Total Estimated E-Rate Contribution All Sites 2015-20:  $  6,915,982.50 

Total Cost:                               $43,432,708.85 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to award a contract for installation of structured cabling system and network 

equipment Districtwide, under E-Rate in the amount of $43,432,708.85, pursuant to Bid No. 10-

15 to Federal Technology Solutions, Inc. 

 
SP:mm 



Exhibit A

School Site Name
 Estimated Funding 

2015-16 

ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 68,085.00$                       

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 199,665.00$                     

CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 87,210.00$                       

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 235,110.00$                     

CESAR CHAVEZ HIGH SCHOOL 42,330.00$                       

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 74,970.00$                       

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 77,010.00$                       

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 163,327.50$                     

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 61,710.00$                       

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 88,230.00$                       

GODINEZ HIGH SCHOOL 331,882.50$                     

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL SCHOOL 138,210.00$                     

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 60,052.50$                       

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 145,222.50$                     

HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 81,217.50$                       

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 58,777.50$                       

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 138,592.50$                     

JAMES A. GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 95,370.00$                       

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 107,100.00$                     

JIM THORPE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 132,345.00$                     

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 106,462.50$                     

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 132,217.50$                     

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 125,715.00$                     

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 50,617.50$                       

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 116,790.00$                     

LYDIA ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 33,277.50$                       

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 143,565.00$                     

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 100,215.00$                     

MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 103,275.00$                     

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 178,117.50$                     

MENDEZ (GONZALO FELICITAS) FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 181,560.00$                     

MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 41,820.00$                       

MITCHELL SPECIAL SCHOOL 84,787.50$                       

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 63,877.50$                       

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 82,620.00$                       

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL SCHOOL 141,525.00$                     

PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 78,157.50$                       

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 41,182.50$                       

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 98,685.00$                       

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 214,327.50$                     

SANTA ANA ADULT TRANSITION 19,890.00$                       



Exhibit A

School Site Name
 Estimated Funding 

2015-16 
SANTA ANA COMMUNITY DAY Middle 13,515.00$                       

SANTA ANA COMMUNITY DAY High 13,515.00$                       

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 348,712.50$                     

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 162,180.00$                     

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 323,467.50$                     

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 58,905.00$                       

SIERRA INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 128,010.00$                     

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 131,580.00$                     

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 87,337.50$                       

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 288,660.00$                     

VILLA (RAYMOND A.) FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 176,332.50$                     

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 69,487.50$                       

WALLACE R. DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 95,625.00$                       

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 116,790.00$                     

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 114,367.50$                     

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 98,940.00$                       

MACARTHUR FUND INTER SCHOOL 163,455.00$                     



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0





























rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0













 

 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 10, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 6145.2 – Athletic Competition  

(Revised:  First Reading) 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Roxanna S. Owings, Coordinator, Special Projects  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the revised first read Board Policy 

6145.2 – Athletic Competition. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Board Policy 6145.2 – Athletic Competition was last approved in November, 2002.  Since that 

time, many new policies have been put into place at the national, state, and local levels.  In 

addition, concussions and traumatic head injuries have become more prevalent in certain at-risk 

sports, for example, football.   

 

At a minimum, the revised board policy must address the following: 

 Nondiscrimination and equivalent opportunities in the athletic program  

 Health and safety  

 Parental notification 

 Risk management/insurance 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Revised for first reading Board Policy 6145.2 – Athletic Competition. 

 

 

 
 

DM:RO:sz 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Instruction          BP 6145.2 (a) 

Athletic Competition 

The Governing Board recognizes that the athletic program constitutes an integral component of 

the educational program and helps to build a positive school climate.  The athletic program also 

promotes the physical, social and emotional well-being of participating students, and provides 

them with an opportunity to learn beneficial character development skills.  The athletic program 

shall be designed to meet students’ interests and abilities and be varied in scope to attract wide 

participation.  (cf. 3530-Risk Management/Insurance) (cf. 3541.1-Transportation for School-

Related Trips) (cf. 5137-Positive School Climate) (cf. 6142.7-Physical Education) (cf. 7110-

Facilities Master Plan)   

All athletic teams shall be supervised by qualified coaches to ensure that student athletes receive 

appropriate instruction and guidance related to safety, health, sports skills, and sportsmanship.  

Athletic events shall be officiated by qualified personnel. (cf. 4127/4227/4327 – Temporary 

Athletic Team Coaches) 

Nondiscrimination and Equivalent Opportunities in the Athletic Program 

The District’s athletic program shall be free from discrimination and discriminatory practices in 

accordance with state and federal law.  The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that 

equivalent opportunities are provided for both genders.  (cf. 0410-Nondiscrimination in District 

Programs and Activities) (cf. 5145.3-Nondiscrimination/Harassment) (cf. 5145.7-Sexual 

Harassment)  

No student shall be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, be denied 

equivalent opportunity in, or otherwise be discriminated against in interscholastic, intramural, 

or club athletics on the basis of actual or perceived sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender 

identity, gender expression, ethnic group identification, race, ancestry, national origin, 

religion, color, mental or physical disability, or any other basis specified in law.  (Education 

Code 220-221.5, 230; 5 CCR 4920; 34 CFR 106.41) (cf. 0410-Nondiscrimination in District 

Programs and Activities) (cf. 5145.3-Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 

The Superintendent or designee may provide single-sex teams when selection for the team is 

based on competitive skills. (5 CCR 4921; 34 CFR 106.41) 

Any complaint regarding the District’s athletic program shall be filed in accordance with BP/AR 

1312.3-Uniform Complaint Procedures (cf. 1312.3-Uniform Complaint Procedures) 



Each student shall be allowed to participate in any single-sex athletic program or activity 

consistent with his/her gender identity and for which he/she is otherwise eligible to participate, 

irrespective or the gender listed on the student’s records. 

When a school provides only one team in a particular sport for members of one sex, but 

provides no team in the same sport for members of the other sex, and athletic opportunities in 

the total program for that sex have been previously limited, members of the excluded sex shall 

be allowed to try out and compete with the team.  The same standards for eligibility shall be 

applied to every student trying out for the team, regardless of sex, sexual orientation, gender, 

gender identity, gender expression, or other protected group status. (5CCR 4921; 34 CFR 

106.41) 

When determining whether equivalent opportunities are available to both sexes in athletic 

programs, the Superintendent or designee shall consider, among other factors: (5 CCR 4922; 

34 CFR 106.41) 

1.  Whether the selection of sports and levels of competition offered effectively 

accommodate the interests and abilities of both sexes 

The athletic program shall be considered to effectively accommodate the interests and abilities 

of both sexes if it meets one of the following criteria: (Education Code 230) 

a. The interscholastic-level participation opportunities for male and female students are 

provided in numbers substantially proportionate to their respective enrollments. 

b. When the members of one sex have been and are underrepresented among 

interscholastic athletes, the district can show a history and a continuing practice of 

program expansion that is demonstrably responsive to the developing interests and 

abilities of the members of that sex. 

c. When the members of one sex are currently underrepresented among interscholastic 

athletes and the district cannot show a history and continuing practice of program 

expansion as required in item #b above, the district can demonstrate that the interest 

and abilities of the members of that sex have been fully and effectively accommodated 

by the present program. 

 

2. The provision and maintenance of equipment and supplies 

3. Scheduling of games and practice times, selection of the season for a sport, and 

location of the games and practices 

4. Travel and per diem allowances 

5. Opportunities to receive coaching and academic tutoring 

6. Assignment and compensation of coaches and tutors 

7. Provision of locker rooms and practice and competitive facilities 



8. Provision of medical and training facilities and services 

9. Provision of housing and dining facilities and services 

10. Publicity 

11. Provision of necessary funds 

Sportsmanship 

The Board supports the ideals of good sportsmanship, ethical conduct and fair play, and expects 

student athletes, coaches, spectators and others to demonstrate these principals during all 

athletics competitions. 

In preparing for and participating in athletic competitions, students and staff shall abide by the 

core principles of trustworthiness, respect, responsibility, fairness, caring and citizenship, as 

adopted by the California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) in its publication “Pursuing Victory 

with Honor.” 

Students and staff may be subject to disciplinary action for improper conduct. (cf. 3515.2) – 

Disruptions) (cf. 5144-Discipline) (cf. 5144.1-Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) 

California Interscholastic Federation 

The Board maintains membership in the California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) and requires 

that interscholastic athletic activities be conducted in accordance with Board policy, 

administrative regulation and CIF bylaws and rules.  The Superintendent or designee shall have 

responsibility for the District interscholastic athletic program while the principal or designee at 

each participating school shall be responsible for the site-level decisions as appropriate. 

Upon recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board shall annually designate an employee 

from each high school to serve as a representative to the local CIF league.  Appointees shall 

represent the District in performing all duties required by the CIF league.  In making this 

selection, the Board shall consider the employee’s understanding of the District’s goals for 

student learning and interscholastic and extracurricular activities, knowledge of the athletic 

programs, awareness of the implications of league decisions for the school and the District, and 

individual interpersonal communication and leadership skills.  

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the District representatives to CIF report 

regularly to the Board on league, section and statewide issues, as well as activities and 

prospective actions related to athletics. 

Student Eligibility 

The first priority of student athletes shall be commitment to their education and academic 

achievement.  Eligibility requirements for participation in the District’s interscholastic athletic 

program are the same as those set by the District for participation in extracurricular and co-



curricular activities. (cf. 5111.1-District Residency) (cf. 5118-Transfers) (cf. 5121-

Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement) (cf. 6145-Extracurricular and Co-curricular 

Activities) (cf. 6146.1-High School Graduation Requirements) (cf. 6162.52-High School Exit 

Examination) 

In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that students participating in CIF league 

athletics satisfy any additional CIF eligibility requirements. 

Students shall not be charged a fee to participate in an athletic program. 

Health and Safety 

The Board desires to give student health and safety the highest consideration in planning and 

conducting athletic activities.   

Universal precautions shall be observed when injuries occur. (cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42-

Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens) (cf. 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43-Universal 

Precautions) (cf. 5141.1-Accidents) (cf. 5141.21-Administering Medication and Monitoring 

Health Condition) (cf. 5141.23 –Infectious Disease Prevention) 

High schools students must have an annual physical examination.  All intermediate and high 

school students must show proof of insurance coverage prior to their participation in the 

interscholastic athletic program. 

Students shall have a medical clearance before participating in the interscholastic athletic 

program.  Care shall be taken to ensure that all athletic trainings and competitions are conducted 

in a manner that will not overtax the physical capabilities of the participants.  When appropriate, 

protective equipment shall be used to prevent or minimize injuries. (cf. 5131.61-Drug Testing) 

(cf. 5131.63-Anabolic Steroids) (cf. 5141.3-Health Examinations) (cf. 5141.6 – School Health 

Services) (cf.5143 - Insurance) 

Coaches and appropriate District employees shall take every possible precaution to ensure that 

athletic equipment is kept in safe and serviceable condition.  The Superintendent or designee 

shall ensure that all athletic equipment is cleaned and inspected for safety before the 

beginning of each school year.  (cf. – 5142 – Safety) 

In the event that an injury occurs, the coach or other appropriate district employee shall 

observe universal precautions and shall remove the student athlete from the activity and/or 

seek medical treatment for the student as appropriate. (cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42-Exposure 

Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens) (cf. 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43-Universal Precautions) 

(cf. 5141 – Health Care and Emergencies) (cf. 5141.21-Administering Medication and 

Monitoring Health Condition) (cf. 5141.22 –Infectious Diseases) 

 



The Superintendent or designee shall annually distribute to student athletes and their 

parents/guardians an information sheet on concussions and head injuries.  The student and 

parent/guardian shall sign and return the information sheet before the student’s initiating 

practice or competition. (Education Code 49475) (cf. 5145.6 – Parental Notifications) 

If a student athlete is suspected of sustaining a concussion or head injury in an athletic 

activity, he/she shall be immediately removed from the activity for the remainder of the day.  

The student shall not be permitted to return to the activity until he/she is evaluated by a 

licensed health care provider trained in the management of concussions and receives the 

health care provider’s written clearance to return to the activity. (Education Code 49475) 

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the student’s parent/guardian of the date, time, 

and extent of any injury suffered by the student and any actions taken to treat the student. 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to coaches, athletic trainers, and/or 

school nurses regarding concussion symptoms, prevention, and appropriate response.  

(cf. 4127/4227/4327 – Temporary Athletic Team Coaches) 

 

Parental Notifications 

Before a student participates in interscholastic athletic activities, the Superintendent or 

designee shall send a notice to the student’s parent/guardians which: 

1. Contains information about the procedures for filing a discrimination complaint that 

arises out of an interscholastic athletic activity, including the name of the district’s 

Title IX Coordinator (cf. 1312.3 – Uniform Complaint Procedures) 

2. Includes a copy of the Athletes’ Bill of Rights pursuant to Education Code 271 

3. Explains that there is an element of risk associated with all athletic competitions and 

that the district cannot guarantee that students will not be injured, despite a 

commitment to every participant’s health and welfare (cf. 3530 – Risk 

Management/Insurance) 

4. Provides information about insurance protection pursuant to Education Code 32221.5 

(cf. 5143 – Insurance) 

5. Request parental permission for the student to participate in the program and, if 

appropriate, be transported by the district to and from competitions. (cf. 3541.1 – 

Transportation for School-Related Trips) 

6. States the Governing Board’s expectation that students adhere strictly to all safety 

rules, regulations, and instructions, as well as rules and guidelines related to conduct 

and sportsmanship (cf. 5144 – Discipline) (cf. 5144.1 – Suspension and Expulsion/Due 

Process) 



7. Includes a copy of the local California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) league rules. 

8. Includes information about the CIF bylaw and district policy requiring any student 

athlete and his/her parent/guardian to sign a statement that the student will not use 

steroids or dietary supplements banned by the U.S. Anti-Doping Agency. (cf. 5131.63 – 

Steroids) 

 

Supervision 

All athletic teams shall be supervised by qualified coaches to ensure that student athletes receive 

appropriate instruction and guidance related to safety, health, training, and preparation for 

competition.  Athletic events shall be officiated by qualified personnel. 

 

 

 

Legal Reference:  

 EDUCATION CODE 

 200-261   Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex 

 270-271   Athletes Bill of Rights 

 17580-17581   Football equipment 

 32221.5   Required insurance for athletic activities 

33353-33353.5 California Interscholastic Federation; implementation of  

policies, insurance program  

33354 California Department of Education authority over 

interscholastic athletics 

35160.5 District policies; rules and regulations 

35161 Powers and duties generally 

35179 Interscholastic athletics 

48850 Interscholastic athletics; students in foster care 

48900 Grounds for suspension and expulsion 

48930-48938 Student organizations 

49020-49023 Athletic programs; legislative intent, equal opportunity, 

apportionment, prohibited sex discrimination 

49030-49034 Performance-enhancing substances 

49458 Health examinations, interscholastic athletic program 

49475 Health and safety, concussions and head injuries 

51242 Exemption from physical education for high school 

students in interscholastic athletic program 

60850-60856 High School Exit Examination 



PENAL CODE 

245.6 Hazing 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education 

programs, especially:  receiving state financial assistance 

4920-4922 Nondiscrimination in intramural, interscholastic, and 

club activities 

5531 Supervision of extracurricular activities of pupils 

5590-5596 Employment of non-certificated coaches 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

1681-1688 Discrimination based on sex or blindness, Title IX 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 

106.31 Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in education 

programs or activities 

106.33 Comparable facilities 

106.41 Nondiscrimination in athletic programs 

COURT DECISIONS 

Mansourian v. Regents of University of California, (2010) 594 F. 3d 1095 

Kahn v. East Side Union High School District, (2004) 31 Cal. 4
th

 990t 

McCormick v. School District of Mamaroneck, (2004) 370 F. 3d 275 

Hartzell v. Connell,  (1984) 35 Cal. 3d 899 

 

 

Management Resources: 

 CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

 Student Fees Litigation Update, Education Legal Alliance Advisory, May 20, 2011 

 A School Board Member’s Guide to CIF and Interscholastic Sports, 1997 

 CALIFORNIA INTERSCHOLASTIC FEDERATION PUBLICATIONS 

 California Interscholastic Federation Constitution and Bylaws 

 A guide to Equity in Athletics 

 Acute Concussion Evaluation (ACE) Care Plan, 2006 

 Pursuing Victory with Honor, November 1999 

 California Interscholastic Federation Constitution and Bylaws, 1996-97 

 CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION PURBLICATIONS 

 Heads Up:  Concussion in High School Sports, Tool Kit, June 2010 

 Heads Up:  Concussion in Youth Sports, Tool Kit, July 2007 

OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

PUBLICATIONS 

Intercollegiate Athletics Policy Clarification:  The Three-Part Test – Part Three, Dear 

Colleague letter, April 20, 2010 



 WEB SITES 

 CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 

 California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 

California Interscholastic Federation:  http://www.cifstate.org 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Concussion Resources:  

http://www.cdc.gov/concussion 

National Federation of State High School Associations:  http://www.nfhs.org 

National Operating Committee on Standards for Athletic Equipment:  

http://www.nocsae.org 

U. S. Anti-Doping Agency:  http://www.usada.org 

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights:  http://www2.ed.gov/ocr 

 

  

 

 

Adopted: (6-76  2-77)   11-02      Santa Ana, CA 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.cifstate.org/
http://www.cdc.gov/concussion
http://www.nfhs.org/
http://www.nocsae.org/
http://www.usada.org/
http://www2.ed.gov/ocr

	Agenda
	Anthony Solis, 3rd Grade Student at Pio Pico Elementary School, Named Recipient of Association of California School Administrators Region 17 Every Student Succeeding Award
	Agenda

	Blake Smith, Valley High School Teacher, Represented the Angels at the 2014 All Star Game in Minnesota
	AIB

	Approval of Regular Board Minutes - February 24, 2015
	Minutes Place Holder

	Orange County Department of Education Second Quarter Site Review Report on Williams Settlement Legislation for Fiscal Year 2014-15
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	Agenda
	list
	all

	Approval of Ethnic Studies Course for High School Students
	Agenda
	outline

	Approval of Ratification of Consultant Agreement between Dr. Anthony P. Mazzaferro and Special Projects for February 25, 2015 through March 4, 2015
	Agenda
	backup

	Approval of Consultant Agreement between Panjive Steel Drum Entertainment and Carr Intermediate School for April 1, 2015
	Agenda
	backup

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Imagine Learning for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	MOU

	Ratification of Approval of Agreement between Padres Unidos and Garfield Elementary School for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Adoption of Current K-5 Curriculum for Physical Education Course of Study
	Agenda
	Course Description

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of February 11, 2015 through February 23, 2015
	Agenda
	Consultant List
	Agreements

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS 
	Recomm. of Expul.

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS 

	Approval of Consultant Agreement for Training in New Reclassification Procedures for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS
	Consultant Agreement

	Approval of Consultant Agreement for Mental Health Counseling Services for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS
	Consultant Agreement

	Approval of Consultant Agreement for Mental Health Counseling Services for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS
	Consultant Agreement

	Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding Increase with California School Climate, Health, and Learning Survey System Regional Center Agency of WestEd for California Healthy Kids Survey for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS - CHKS WestEd
	MOU - CHKS 

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with the California School Climate, Health, and Learning Survey System Regional Center Agency of WestEd for California Healthy Kids Survey for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS - CHKS 2014-15
	MOU - CHKS 2015

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of February 11, 2015 through February 24, 2015
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of February 11, 2015 through February 24, 2015
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Authorization to Utilize Western States Contracting Alliance Price Agreement for Cellular Services Districtwide with Verizon Wireless, Under E-Rate for 2015-16 Fiscal Year
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Managed Internet Services Districtwide to Foothills Education and Technology Partnership, Under E-Rate
	Agenda

	Approval of Internet Service Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for Fiscal Year 2015–16
	Agenda
	Service Agreement

	Approval of Consultant Agreement with Leadership Laboratories, Inc., for Period of March 11, 2015 through June 30, 2015
	Agenda
	Contract

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for Rayburn Corporation
	Agenda
	Attachment

	Approval to Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 New Building and Sitework – Lath & Plaster, Drywall, and Painting at Wilson Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda
	Attachment

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Replacement of Fencing at Monte Vista Elementary School
	Agenda
	Attachment

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Monte Vista Elementary School
	Agenda

	Approval of Revised Job Description: Director of Certificated Personnel
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Revised Job Description: Executive Director of Human Resources
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	District Wide Parent Engagement Strategies
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Certification of Second Interim Financial Status (Positive)
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Wide Area Network Services Districtwide to Sunesys, Inc., Under E-Rate
	Agenda

	Authorization to Renew Contract for Various Telecommunication and Internet Access Services Districtwide with AT&T, Under E-Rate for 2015-16 Fiscal Year
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Installation of Structured Cabling System and Network Equipment to Federal Technology Solutions, Inc., Under E-Rate Districtwide
	Agenda
	Exhibit A

	Approval of the Agreement to Indemnify, Waive, and Release Successor Agency to the Former Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Santa Ana Regarding Retro-Active Pass-Through Obligations
	Agenda 
	Agreement

	Approval of Consultant Agreement with American Mechanical Plumbing Engineering
	Agenda
	Attachments

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package 504 New Construction Two-Story Classroom Building at Saddleback High School Under Emergency Repair Program
	Agenda
	Attachment A
	Withdraw Letter
	Aerial

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Year-Two Energy Efficient Related Projects
	Agenda

	Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator of Technology Integration Services
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 6145.2 – Athletics Competition (Revised:  First Reading)
	Agenda
	policy

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



